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Independent Auditor's Report

To The Members of SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

(i) Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited (,,the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the statement of profit
and Loss, statement of changes in Equity and statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material u.cor.riing policies and
other explanatory information ("the fi nancial statements,,).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,202i,
the Profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its .uih flo*s for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specihed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2073. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiliiies in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's repoft there on.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusionthereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thif there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact" We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section t34(5) of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles geneially accepied in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accorinting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reaionable and piudlnt; and desigrl
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true urd f.ir view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or effor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company,s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appli-able, matters related to going .or..r,
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to tiquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or erroi and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

5.2 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or elror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentlonal omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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b' obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3xit of the
Companies Act, 2073, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system 

-in 
place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ubitity to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures inthe financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern"

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactioni
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant auaiinnaings, inchiding any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order,,), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give ino'Annexure A", d statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,-to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books, except for itre matters stated in
paragraph h (vi) below on reporting under Rule l1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) (,.the Rules,,);

5.3
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3lstMarch 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l'1
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

0 With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference
is made to our remarks in paragraph h (vi) below on reporting under Rule I l(g) of the Rules;

g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in "Annexure B"; and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 1 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position;

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 37 to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate B eneficiaries ;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 37 to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

1ll.

(a)

(b)
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whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement and

No dividend is declared or paid during the year by the Company"

Based on our examination and the information and explanations given to us, which included
test checks and as explained in note 39 of the financial statements and in accordance with
requirements of the Implementation Guide on Reporting on Audit Trail under Rulell(g) of
the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, the Company has used accounting roftiru.*
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software except that, audit trail feature is not enabled for certain changes made using
privileged/ administrative access rights. Further, during the course of our uudit *. did noi
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of accounting
software. The audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirementi
for record retention.

For BRAHMAYYA & CO.n
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 000511S

Place: Chennai
Date: April 15,2025
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Annexure - A to the Auditors, Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, to the best of our information and according to
the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us
in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and the situation of its property, plant and Equipment (ppE).

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, the PPE are physically verified by the management according to a phased
programme designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. The physical
verification of PPE have been conducted by the management during the previou, 

"y"u..

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material disciepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its PPE (including right-of-use assets) and intangible
assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31,2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami iransactions (Piohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in2016) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its inventory and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores during the
year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets *d th.
company is not required to file quarterly returns or statements with the banks.

(iiiXa) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee
or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under clause
3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The investments made prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest. The Company has
not provided any guarantees and loans to any parties and hence reporting under ciruse
3(iiixb)3(iii)(c)3(iii)(d)3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the order is not applicable.

(iv) The company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act
20L3, with respect to the loans and investments made and guarantees and securities piovided, as
applicable.

\,
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(v) The Company has accepted Unsecured Unlisted Non- Convertible redeemable debentures from
its member and has complied with the provisions of Sections 73 to 7G and other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder to the extent applicable. Further, no order
has been passed by Company law Board (CLB) or National Company Law Tribunal QI1CLT) or
Reverse Bank of India or any court or any other Tribunal against the Company.

("i) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by
the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(vii)(a)According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of
excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respectof theabovewereinarrearsasatMarch 31,2025 foraperiodof morethansixmonths
from the date on when they become payable.

(b)Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
Management, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on March3l,2025, on account of disputes expect for.

Name of
the Statue

Nature of Dues Disputed
dues (Rs in
lakhs)

Period which
it relates

Forum where the
dispute is pending

Income
Tax act,
196t

Disallowance of
Expenditure

14.34 2023-24
(Assessment
year)

Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals) - NFAC

(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of l96l ).

(ix) (a)The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has applied term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on a short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) There are no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(e) and
3(ixX0 of the Order is not applicable
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(x) (a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause :1x;1a; of the
Order is not applicable"

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(xXb) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) No material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii) The transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a)In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.

(b)We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

(xv) The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or people connected with
them.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b)In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment.99.-pplri.s^ (Reserve Bank) Djrectioni, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash loss during the year and immediately preceding financial
year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

Iv
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(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report und *. neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when ihey fall due.

(xx)(a) In our opinion section 135(5) of the Act is not applicable to the company. Hence reporting
under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion section 135(6) of the Act is not applicable to the company. Hence reporting
under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi) (a)The company does not have any subsidiaries and therefore not required to draw any
consolidated financial statements. Hence, the reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not
applicable.

Place: Chennai
Date: April 15,2025

48, Masilarnani Road, Balaji Nagar,
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For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.00051 1S
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K Jitendra Kumar
Partner
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Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectionl43 of the Companies Act,2013 (,the Act,)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited (,the
Company') as at and for the year ended 3l March 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements of the company as at that date.

1.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') ("the Guidance Note,,). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of the Company's business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
includes obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error"

2. ontrols
Financial Statements

\
\
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company u.. b.irg made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 

"o-puny; 
and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with refbrence to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

5. Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2025, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in Guidance Note issued by ICAI.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.000511S

J.

Place: Chennai

Date: April 15 2025
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SRP Prospcrita llotcl venturcs I iDrited
('IN No. Il55l 01 K,\2012PLC099.137

llalancc Shert as at ;!larch 31.2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees l-akhs, cxcept as othenrise sratcd)

ASSEl'S

Non-current assets

i)ropeI1v. plant and equrpntent

Capital *,ork rn progrcss

Intangrble assets

lrrnancral assets

Iilvcsirncnts

Other non-cul rcnt tllillclal assets

f)elcil cd ta\ asscts (ner)

Othcr non-curent assets

Assets lbr cwrent tax (net)

Sub total

Currcht assets

Invcntories

lrinancial assets

I oms
'frade receivables

Cash and csh equilaleots
Bank balarces otlrer than caslr and cash eoui\alents
(Jther currenl flnahcial assets

Other curent assets

Suh total

Total assets

EQTTIT}' AND I,I,{BILITIE,S

Equit]
Lquir_v shre capital
lnstrufl ents entireh, equ{v tn nature

Other equity
-I'otal equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Irinancial liabrlrties
Borro*rngs
Lease liabilities
Other non-cuent f,nancral lrabilitres

Otlrer non-curent liabrl nies

Long tenn proYisrons

Sub t0tal

Current liabilities
Financral lrabrlrtres

Borrouings
Lease lrabilitres

Trade payables

- Total outstandfllg dLles 01'mlcro enterpnses and sDall etilelprises
- Total outstandmg dues of creditors other than mict o enterpnses and small cntclprises

Othcr curent financial habilitics
Othcr cwent habrlrties

Shor-t tenn provisions

Sub total

Total equity and liabilities

Surmarv ul nlatclal aceormtrng pol,t rcr

The accompanymg iotes are a1 nlteglal purt ofthe financral slalements
As per ou repor_t ol-even dale

For BRAHNfAYYA & Co.
Chalered Accourtmts
Fr m Regn No 0005 I I S

llarch 3 l. 2025 lUxrch 31.202.1
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l3,l.l.l

40
3.594
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40

34
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K.Jitendra Kumar
Partner
i\f embership No: 201 825

Place Chennat

Dlte: 1 5-0zl-1025

Ananda Natarajan
Chief Financial Otficer

Place Barglore
Dater l5-0,+-:025
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SRI' Pros;rcrita IIotel Ventures Limited
Statement ofProfit and Loss fot' the year endcd Nfarch 31, 2025

(,{ll amounts in Indian Rupces Lakhs, erccpt ns othcrlrise stated)

lncorne
Rer.enue frorr operations

Other incorle
Total income (i)

Expenses

Food and beverages consunred

Enrployee benefi ts expense

Depreciation and amonization e\penses

Finance costs

Other expenses

Total expenses (ii)

Profit/(loss) bcfore exceptional items and tax (iii) = (i) - (ii)

Profit/(loss) bcfore tax (v) = (iii) - (iv)

Tax expense

Culrent tax
Defirred tax charge/lcredit)

Total tax expense (vi)

Profit/(loss) for the year (vii) = (v) - (vi)

0ther comprehensive inconrc

Itctrrs not to bc reclassitied to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Rc-[easurenrcnt gains on dclincd lrcnelit plans

Inconrc tax etLct - credit/(charge)

Other comprehensive income ('OCI') (viii)

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year (i\) = (vii) + (viii)
lcomprising profit/(loss) and OCI for the yearl

liarnings/(loss) pet sharr ('EPS')

[nonrinal value ofshare Rs.l0 (March 31,2024: Rs l0)]
Basic & Diluted EPS (Rs)

Summary of material accountirrg policies

The accorrrpanying notes are an integral part oftlre tinancial statenrcnts

As per our repod ofeven date

For BRAIIMAYYA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No: 00051 lS

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
fiil,P Prosperita Hotel Yentures L

\t ,o'|er'en'iures 

'\\aJ

Iineet vermy' Badri Palaniappan

f)irector / Dire(tor
DIN:06J62115 DIN:01692511

March 31.2025 3l 2021

20

2l
6.4'13

5,1

5,88'1

4t
6,527 5,925

22

23

24

25

26

499

879

705
'722

) tr{q

.15,1

8:r2
'7 59

882
) 17?

5,261 5,299

1,263 626

1,263

569

626

(628)

(628)

I,254

1

(l)

I,257695

I .L"[-^-"-'- L'-^-^\

K.Jitendra Kumar
Partner
Nlembership No: 201825

Place: Chennai

Date: I 5-04-2025

\\,)'-
Ananda Natarajan

Chicf Financial Officer

Place: Banglore

Date: I 5-04-2025

itI r r ,J
\J k -t"IY:--- .

AI6'nkha/,tiias at

Co-pary(s\"."t.ry
Menrbershii No. z4oto

Notes
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SRP Prosperita llotrl Ventures [,inrited
Starcnrent ofchangrs in U,quit) for the ycar ended March Sl, 2(125
(All arnounts in lndian Rupees Lakhs, ercept as othcllise stated)

A. Equity share capital
(r efcr note I ll 1 )

Equity shares ofRs.l0 cach issued, subscribcd and fully paid-up
As ,t April 01, 2(12f,

Changcs dur ing the ycar

As at March 31,202.1

As at April lll, 202.1

Changes during the -vear
As at March 31,2025

B. lnstruments entirely equi$ in nature
(relir note I 3.2)

Compulsory Convertiblc Preference Shares ofRs.l00/- each ('CCPS')
As at April 01, 202J

Changes during the year

As at March 31,202,1

As at April 0l, 2024

ChanEes during the year

As at March 31,2025

C. Other equity

No. ofsharcs Anrount
(in l,akhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)

.1.01 ,10.30

'r:ol .10.J0

.1.03

No. ofshares Amounl
(in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)

3,59{

__________t!____

_36 
3,s9.1

Particulars

Resen'es and sur EquiN
Component of

Compound
Financial

Instruments

Total

Securities
Premium
Resene

Capital
Resene

Reveluation
Resene

General
Rcsen'e

Retained
earnings

As at March 31,2023 8,554 I 429 9t (9,07;l 160 56t
Prolit/(Loss1 lbr the year

Other comprehcnsil'e inconre
1.254

3

t,254

As at Nlarch 31,2024 8,554 I 829 9l 7,8t 7l t60 t,8r 8
Profit/1Loss) for the )'ear
Other conrprehensivc inconre

69,1

I

69.1

I

As at March f,1,2025 8,554 429 9l 1,122 160 2,5t 3

Summary of nraterial accounting policies

The accompanying notcs are an integral pafi ol the ilnancial statefirents

As per our report ofevcn date

l'or BRAI{MAYYA & Co-

Charaered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 00051 I S

/ rL'-'t^.^- 
(^,*\

K.Jitendra Kumar
Prrtner
1!lembership No: 201825

md on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of

Director
DIN:01692531

r.L

UyIflcl^.^f"-
Akanksha pif awat
Company Setrctary

Membership No.2,16l0

Placc: Chennai

Datc: l5-04-2025

Director /
DIN: 063621 I 5

../
U)Y

Ananda Natarajan
Chief Financial Officer

PIace: Banglore

Date: l5-04-2025

.1.0.1



SRP Prospcrita llotcl Ventures Limited
Statenrrnt of cash flor for the year ended Nlarch 3 l, 2025

(All arnounts in lndian Rupees l,akhs, ercept as othem ise statcd)

Cash flo$s frrrrn opcrating activitics
Pr olit bclbrc tax

.Adjustnlent to reconcile prolit belbre tax to net cash 1lo\rs:

Depreciation and amortization expense
(iain,/l-oss on sale ofPPE
Intcrest expcnsc

Inter est inconre

Operating profit before working capital chsnges

Nlovenrents in uorking capital :

(Dccrease) / iicrease in nade pal,ables

(Decrease) ,/increase in other liabilities
(Decrease) / increasc in provisions
(Increase) / decrease in inventorics
(lncrease) / dccreasc in trade receivable
(lncreasc) / dccrease ir other assets

Cash generated from opcrntions
Dircct taxes (paid)/refunds. net

Net cash flow (used in)/from operafing acrivities (A)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase ofpropefty, plant and equipment and intangible assets (including capital uork in progress)

Proceeds f[orn sale ofproperty. plant and equipment
( Invcstnrent) in trank deposits

lnterest rcceivcd

Net cash flow (usrd in) investing activities (B)

Cash flous from linancing actirilirs
Proceeds florn borrorvings
Rcpayrrent of borrou,ings
I'roceecls fiom/(Re1)aynrent ol) convertible debennrres

Intercst paid

Payment of principal portion ol'lease lrabilities
Paymcnt of interest porlion o1'lease liabilitics
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing actirities (C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the begif,ning ofthe ycar

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the y€ar

Componcnts of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

With bmks - in cunenl accounts

Chequcs on hand

Sul}total
I-ess: Bank overdraft
Total cash and cash equivalents

Note: Rel'er note I 2. I lirr changes in liabilities arising tiorn financiig acli\ itres.

Summary ol nratcrial accounting policies

Thc accompanyng notes are an integral part of the financial staternents.

As per our reporl ofer.en date

For BRAHMAYYA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn r-o : 00051 I S

(-,l.--,'--r"'l

llarch 31,2025 Nlarch 31.202.1

1.263 626

705 '759

2
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t8

8lt2

(50) (2e)

2,612

25'7

( t74)
t5

I

69

2,256

t8
t0l

t3
(il)

(138)
( 70)58)

2,752
l3

2,169
6

175

(109)

3

(3e4)

il

(183)
,7

(ll6)
29

1 r,o+zl
(312)

(66,1)

(35)

7.5',7 |

( 8,800)

(830)

5

2r8
(280)

( r.17)

(133)

t2.t
12. I

t2.l

l5

2.4

6

8

I 3

4

lt6

t5
('77

123

(403)

For and on bchall ol thc Board ofDirectors of

i -L /'^---
K.Jitendra Kumar
Partner
Membership No: 201825

Place: Chennai

Date: l5-04-2025

./
\\$/'

Ananda Natarajan
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Banglore
Date: l5-04-2025

Director
DIN:01692531

t rt' ,,L\Ja .Y)1{ ^: /a.
- 

Akanlrsfra Biffwat
comfaly Secre(ar-)

Nlembcrship No.24610



SRP I'ROSPERITA IIOTEI, \IENTIIRI.],S LII\IITET)
Notes to Financial Stafements for year ended l\Iarch J l, 2025

Note l, LiD'porda ltii,rnution

the provisions ofthe Companies Act applicable in India )1re registcrcd oflice ol thc (brnpany is located at 29th Floor. Worltl'frade Ccntrc.
Bri.radc Gatervav Carnpus. 26i'1. Dr Ralkunrar Road, Mallesrvaranr Raja;inagar, Banralore 560 055

The Conrpanr is citrrying ol the business ofou,ning and operating hotels

Tlrelinancialstatcnrcntshavcbcenapprorcdbythe[3oardolDirectorsolthcCoilpanyattheirrDeetingheldon April 15,2025.

Note 2.1 Rzsn ry'ptepaililion
The linancial statenrents oflhc Compmv havc beerr preparcd in accordarcc rvith lhe Indid Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specit'ied unrler secnon
I 33 ofdte Aol read u'itlt the Companies (lndian Accounting Stardar ds) Rules. 20 I 5. as ancnded and the Clompanies (Accounts) Rules- 20 I 4. as

amelded, atd presentation requirements ofDivision II ofschcdule III to thc Conrpanics Act, 2013 (lnd AS compliant Schcdule III).

end o1'each rcporting period, as erplaittcd in the accourting policies beios Historical cost is generally bascd on the fair value ofthe considcration
given il exchmge lbr goods md sen ices

The statetrrent ofcash flou's has been prepred under indirect mcthod. u,hercby profit or loss is adjusted fbr thc effects oftrausactions ofa
non-cash naturc, my deferrals or accruals ofpast or futurc opcrating cash receipts or pa)lnenrs and items ofincome or expense associated
u'ith investing or linancing cash llows. Tlre cash flows fionr operating. investing and financing activities ofthe Company a e segrellated.

All assets and liahilities have been classified as current Md non-current as per the CompanJ,'s norrnal operating cycle Based on the nature of
senices rendeted to custonlers md tinle elapsed between deplowrcnt of resourcss md the realisation in cash md md tinre elapsed betu'een
dcploynlent oflesources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents ofthe consideration for suclr ser\.ices rendered. the Compmy has
considered ar opcrating cycle of l2 rronths Deferred lax assets/ Iiabilities arc classified as non-current assets/ liatrilities

Thc financial statements are presented in Indian currencv (lNR). bcing the functional and presentation cu[ency. Being the currency ofthe pnnral
econornic environment in which the compmy operate.

The mlounts disclosed in the financial statenlents ald notes ha\e beer rounded offto nearest lakhs as pcr the requirement ofschedule III, unless
otherwise stated.

Note 2.2. Stutemeilt of compliunce
Tltesc financial statements have becn prepared in accordance rrith the Indian Accounting Standads (refered to as "lnd AS") as prcscribed under
Scction I3:lofthcConrpaniesAct.20l3readuithContpanies(lndianAccountingstandards)Rulesasarlendedtiorntirnetotilre.

Note 2.f,. LIse of estimates and judgemen(s

The preparation ol linancial stattnrents tcquires tttanagcnenl to nrakejudgements, estimates and assurnptions that alllct the application 01'accuunling
policies ard the repo(ed amounts ofassets ard liabilities, disclosures ofcontingent Iiabilities at the date ofthe tinancial statements arld the reported
amountsofrcvcnueandexpensesforthcveuspresented Actualresultsmaydifferfromtheseestiinates

Estimates atd urderlying assunrptions ue continually cvaluated. Revisions to accormting estinrates il e recognised in tlre period in u.hich the
estimates are revised ard in mv lirture periods alfccted

significalt effect on the mounts recognized in the linancial stalements pertarn to:

tlseful lives ofpropertl, plant anrl equipment and intangible assets: The Company has estimated usefirl life ofeach class ofassets based on
the natuIe o1'assets. the eslimatcd usage oftlre asset. the operating condition ofthe asset, past history ofreplacernent. anticipated technological
changes. ctc. The Cotrrpany reviews the cming iurrount ol property, plant and equipnrent and lntangible assets at the Balmce Sheet datc. This
r eassessment mav r esult in change in depreciation expcnse in iuture periods.

' lmpairment testing: l'ropeny. plant ild equipnlcnt ild Inlangible assets are testcd lbr irnpainncnt when cvents occur or changes in
circumstances indicate that thc recovetable mrount ol dre cash generatiug unit is less thar its canying value. The recoverable mourrt ofcch
!!enerating units is higher ofvalue-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation involvcs use ofsignificant estimates and assumptions ivhich
includcs tumover ad eanings nrultiples, Blrowth ratcs ild Iet Dargins used to calculate projected tilture cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate,
ILture econonric and maket corditions.

' Income 'I axes: Delercd tax assets a-c recognized to the exlenl that it is rcgarded as prclbable that dcduotiblc temporay diffcrcnces cm be
realized. The Compaly estimates del'erred tu assets ard Iiabilities based on curent tar laws a1d rates and in cenairr cases, business pla1s,
including mmagement's expectations regarding tlre mmner ard timing of recovery of thc related assels. Chalges in these estimates may aff'ect tlre
allount ofdcferred tax liabilities or the vaiuation ofdelLrred tax assets and theil tax charge in tlre statenlent ofprotit or Ioss.
Provision lbr tax liabilities requirejudgements on the interpretation oftax legislation, developments in case law ard thc potential outcomes oftax
audits and appeals rvhich mal'be sub.ject to significilt urcenaintv. Thetefore the actual results may vary from expectations resulting in ad1ustments
to provisions. tlte valuation o1'def'erred tax assets and therelbre the tax charge in the statcntcnt ol'prolit or loss.

' Defined benefit plans: The cost ofthe defined benefit plans and the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation are based on actua.ial
valuation using the projected unit crcdit nrethod. An actuarial valuatiol inrolvcs maliilg vaious assuillptions that may diller li.om actnal
developments itr the future. Tlrese tnclude the determinatiotr ofthe discount rate, futur e salary ircreases, etc. Due to the cornplexities involved in the
valuation and its long term naturc, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to charges in these assurnptions All assumptions ae revierved at
cach Baloce Sheet date.

I
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SRP PROSPERITA HOTEt, \IENTLIRES LII\TITE,D
Notes to Financial Statcments lbr Year ended Nfarch 31, 2025

Noft 2.1. Silfihturv of mduiul ilttoufltihg policies
(a) Propcrt-y, Plant and Equipmcnt:

cost comprises purchasc pricc. including duties a1d taxes (other than thosc refundablc).borro*ing costs ifcapitalization criteria are nret and

drrcctly attrrbutable cost ol bringing the asset to its Norking condition lor the intendcd use. Any tradc discounts and rebatcs arc dcducted in

ailrvill! al lh( lulLhase pncc

Each pirt ol an item ofproperry-- plant and equipmcnt with a cost that is signilicmt in relation to the btal cost ol the itcrD is deprcciated

separatel_\'Thisappliesrmaurll,tocomponentsforrnachinery Whcnsrgnificartpmsofplmtardequipnlertarercquiredtobereplacedat

recognized rn the carfling amourt ofthe plant and equipment as a replacernent ifthe recognition criteria are satrsfied. All other rcpair ard
nlaintenance cosls are recognized in profit or loss as inounecl.

Subsequent expenditure related to an itenr ofproperry, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the future bcnefits Jiom

its preliously assessed standard ofperlomrmce All other expenses on e\isting property, plant ard equipirent. including da].to-6ut r.nu,, -,
maintcnalce expcndituc and cost ofreplacmg ptuts, ac chaged to the statcmcrlt ol protit ard loss fbr thc period during rvhich such expenses are

incured.

Borouing costs directly attributable to acquisition ofproperty, plant and cquipnrent u{rich takc substantial period ol tinrc to gct readl for its

intended use ae also included to the c\tent the) relate to the period till such assets ae ready to be put to usc.

Advarces paid towrds the acquisition ofprope(y, plarlt and equipnrent outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital adlances

undcr othcr non-curient asscts.

- An itcnr ofpropc(y, plant md equipment and my signilicant pa1 initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal ot s,hcn no future economic

benelits are expected liom its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on delecognition ofthe assel (calculated as the difference between the nct

disposal proceeds ald the caryiug mount ofthe asset) is included in the income statement $'hen the Property, plart and equiprnent is

de-tecognized.

Costs ofassets not rcady for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital Nork- in- progrcss.

Depreciation is calculated on uTitten dorvn yalue basis using the follorving useful lives estimated b),the marlagement. rvhich are equal to those

prcscribed undcr Schedulc II to thc Courpmics Act. 20 I 3

Nature of Asset
Useful life under Schedule II

(in ycars)
Llseful life under Schedule II

lin days)

Building 60 Years 21900

Cloilrputer []quipnrent's 3 Years I 095

Computer Sener 6 Years t90
Electlical md Electronics | 0 \'ears 3650

Funriture md Fixtur 8 Ycars 2920
Office Equipment's 5 Yeils I 825

Plant md Machinery I 5 Yeils 5475

Plmt md EouiDrrrent 5 Years I 825

Motor Vehicle 8 Yeas 2920

Right-of-use assets tre deprcciatcd on a straighGline basis over the shorter ofthe lease term and thc estinrated useful livcs ofthe assets

Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets acquired separatelv are medured on uritial recognition at cost Follos,ing irritial recoglitiorr, intalgible assets ate canied at cost less

accunrulated alortization and accunrulated impairment losses, if ily-

Intargible assets comprisi[g ol computer software ue amorlized on a writren dorvn lalue basrs orer a period ofsix years. which is estimated by
the managcmcnt to bc the useful life ofthc asset. In case ofcenain hotel-specific assets. the iitmgible assets arc amortized on a straight-line basis

over a period ofsir ycus.

The residual values, uselirl Lves and metlrods ofmrortizatron ofintangible assets are reviewed at eaclr finarcial yea end and adjusted

prospectilely, if appropriate.

Gairs or losses arising lionr de-recogrrition ofar intargible asset ile measured as the difiereflce behveerl the Det disposal proceeds and the

catrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss s'hen asset is derecognized.

Impairment of assets:

A. Financial assets

The Company assesses at each date ol balmce sheet rvhether a finarcial assct is irtrpaired md measures thc required expected credit losses

through a Ioss allowarce. The Conrpan_v recognizes lil'etime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not

constitute a Iinancing transaclion. For all other finucial assets, expected credit losses are rneasured at an arnount equal to the I 2{ronth expected

credit losses or at an urount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if tlre credit risk on the financial asset hm increased significmtly since

initial recognition.

(b)

(c)

V.

7



(e)

SRI' PROSPERITA IIOTEL YENTLIRES I,I]\It1'ET)
Notes to Financial Statcmcnts for year endcd l\larch 3 I, 2{}25

I]. Non-fin!ncial assets

Thc Conrparl,asscsscs at cach repofting date Nhether there is an iidrcatioil that an asset nray be inrpaired Il any indicatioil exists, or Nhen

annual inrpairnrcnt tcsting for ar asset such lransactions can be idertified. a1 appropriate laluation rnodel is used is rcquircd. the Cornpany

largely independent ol'those from othcr assets or group ofassets Where the canl,ing amount ofan assct or CGl,l exceeds its recoverablc

are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discoult rate that rellects cunent nlarkct assessments ofthe time \irlue ofnroncl., ard thc

risks specitic to the assel. In delemining nct sclling pricc. reccnt markel transactions are takcn into account. ifavailable Ifno such trarsactions

can be identilied, an appropriatc valuation model is used.

lmpairment losses are recognized iil the statement ofprofit and loss. Al1er impainrrent. depreciation is provided on the reYiscd cawing atnount of
the asset ovcr its rclnaining usef'ul life.

(d) Invcntorics;
Stock oftbod and beverages, stores a1d operatiilg supplies ae caried at the lorver 01'cost (computed on a Weiglrtcd Average basis) or iet
realisablc vahrc Cost includes the cost ofl'air \,alue ofconsideration paid including duties ard taxes (other than thosc rcfirndable). inrvard lieight.

and other expenditute directly attributablc to lhe purchase. lrade discounts and rcbatcs ae deductcd in dcternrining the cost ol purchase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized, rvhen there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result ol'a past event, it is probable that ar outllou'ol'
resourccs will be required to settle the obligalion, and when a reliable estinatc ol the arrount ofthc obligation can lre tnadc. Ifthe effect ofthe time
value ofmoney is material, the provision is discounted using a pre-ta\ rate thal reflects cufienl nilket assessnrents ofthe tinre value ofmoney and

the risks specific to thc obligation md the unwinding ofthe discount is recognised as interest expense.

Contingcnt liabilitics a e recognized oull, rvhen there is a possible obligation a ising fiom past events, due to occunence or non-occunence ol'one

or nrore uncc,lain future events. not wholly within the control ofthe Corrrpany, or wherc ay prcsent obligation carnot bc ntcasured in tcnDs ol luturc

outflowofresources.orwherearcliableestinrateoftheobligationcannotbemade Obligationsareassessedonanongoingbasismdonl-vthose
having a lagely probable outllo*,ofresources ae provided for.

Coiltingent assets ae Iot recognized in the linalcial statements.

Leases:
Thc Conrpany asscsses at contract inception whether a contract is. or contains, a lease. That is. ifthe contract conve)'s the right to control the use

of an identified asset tbr a pcriod ol tirne in exchange lbr cursideration.

Where the Conrparrv is lessee

1he Company applies a singlc recognition and nreasurenrent approach lbr all leases, except fbr shon-ternr leases od leases oflow-value assets.

1-he Corrrpanl, recognises leasc liabilities to [raIie lease payrents and r ight-ol:use asscts representing the right to use dte underlyitrg assets.

The Companv at the inception ofthe lease co[tact recoguizes a Right-ol:Use (RofJ) asset at cost (included in Prol]erty, Plant md Equipment) and

corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term ofless thm twelve months (short tcnr) md low-vatue assets. The cost ofthc right-of-use

assels comprises the anlount o{ Ihe initial mcasurement ofthe lease liabiliry, aDy lease paynrcnts made at or belbre the irception date ol the lease plus

any initial direct costs, less any lease incentivcs receivcd. Subsequently, the right ol:use assets ilc measured at cost lcss any accurnulatcd depreciation

and accumulated impairmcnt losses, ifany. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line nrethod iionr the comnrencement date

ovcr the shoflcr oflease tenil or usclirl life ofright-of:use assets.

For lease liabilities at inception, the Conrpan) rneasures the lcasc liability at thc present value ol the lease palments that ae not paid at that date. The

lease palnrents ae discounted using tlre interest rate implicit in the leme, il that t ate is readily detemined, ifthat rate is not readily detennined, the

lease payrnents ae discounted using tlle increilental borrowing rate. The lease payrrents include tixcd paynrcnts (including in substance fixed paynrents)

less anv lease incentives receivablc, vaiable lease palments that depend on al index or a rate. and anormts expecled to be pad under residual value

guarantees. The lease payments also include dre exercise price ofa purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Compmy md payments

ofpenalties for tcrminating the lease, ifthe lease tem reflects the Company exercising the option to teminate. Variable lease payments that do not

depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expelses (unless they are incured to produce inventories) in the period in *hich the event or

condition that h iggers the payllent occurs.

The C'onrpany recognizcs the arDount ofthc re{ueasurement oflease liability as m adjustnlcnt to the right-of-use assets. Where the car}ing anrounl

ofthe right-of-use assets is reduced to zero ard there is a funher reduction in the measurement ofthe lease liability, the Compmy recognizes my
renraining anount ofthc re-lreasurement in the staternent ofptofit and loss.

The Company applies the shofi-tcrm lease recognition exemlltion to its short-term leases (i.e, those lemes that have a lease tem ol l2 months or less

fi om tlrc commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Tt also applies the lease of lorv-value assets recognition exemption to leases that

rc considcred to bc low value. Leme pavnrents on shol1-temr leases and leases oflo*-value assets are recognised as cxpense oI a straight-line basis

over the lease teiln.

Where the Conrpany is lessor

Leascs in wlrich thc Compmy does not transl'er substantially all tlre risks and rewads incidental to ou'ncrship ofan asset is classilied as operatirrg

leases. Rental income arising is accountcd for on a straight-line llasis over the lease tenns. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and analging al
operating lease ae added to the curying moult of tlre lcased asset and recognised over the lease term on the sme basis as rental income. Contilrgert
rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they ae erned.

(f)

\4
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SRP PROSPERIl'A HO'I'}:I- \'ENTT]R}:S I,I1\IITET)
Notes to F'inancial Statements for year cnded l\Iarch 3 l, 2{)25

Revenur recognition:
Revenue from contracts *ith customers

re{lccts the consider-alion to which the Clorpany expccls lo bc entitlcd in exchange lir those goods or serr ices. Re!enue is nreasured based on the

CorDpary prcsents revenuc lionr contracts with custorDers net ol indircct taxcs in its staterrrent ol'pr olit and loss.

'l he Conrpatry con si ders w hethcr thcre are othcr pronr iscs in th e conlract th al ar e separ ale per lbrnran ce ob hgation s 1 o u.h ich a poni on o l the
n'ansaction price needs to be alloca(ed. [n detem]ining the transaction price, the Conlpanv corsiders the ellects ofvariablc consideration. the
exisrence ofsignilicant linancing conrponcnts, noncash considcration and considcration payable to tlre oustonrer, iI any.

The follorving specitic recognition critcria must also be met befbre revcnue is rccognized:

Rcvenue from hospi(ality senices
Reveuue Aom hospitalitv operations comprise rcr,cnuc liom room chrges, i-ood ard bcvcragc sales, lirciLty usagc chages and allied serviccs,

including telccomlrunication. laundry, etc. Revenue is recognizcd as and when the sen,iues are renclered and is disclose net ofallowanccs
Contract balances

Conttact asset is tlle right to considcration in exclrmge for goods or serviccs ransferred to the customer. Ifthe Cornpmy pcrforms lry hansferring
goods or services to a customer before the customcr pays consideration or belbre payment is due. a contract asset is recognised for the eaned
corsideration that is conditional.

Trade receivablc re1)rescnts the Compoy's right to an alount ofconsidcration that is unconditional (i e., only tlre passage oflime is requircd
before pavment ofthe coilsideration is due)

Contract liability is the obligation to trmsfer goods or serlices to a customel for which the Company has rcccived consideration (or a arnount of
consideralion is due) from the customer. Tfa customer pays consideration before the Compary transfcrs Aoods or sen'ices to the cuslomer. a

contract liabilit! is recogniscd when the pa)ruenl is made, or the payncnt is due (whichever is ealier). Contract liabilities are recognised as

revenue u.hen the Compmy perfornrs under dre contl'act

Incomr from Lease rentals
Relcr accounting policy under l,eases

Intercst income

rate method

Employee Benefits:
Retiremcnt bcncfits irr thc form ofstate govemed Employee Provident Fund, Errplovee State Insurance aid Elmployec Pcnsion Fund Schemcs

uc delined contribution schenres (collectively the 'Scheilrcs'). The Conrpany has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
Schemes The Company recognizes contribution payable to the Schemes as expcnditurc, u,hen an employee renders tle related sen'ice. The

contribution paid in exccss ofanount due is recognizcd as o asset ad thc contribution due in excess ofarrount paid is recognized as a liability.

Gratuiry, which is a delined benefit plan, is accrued based on an independent actuuial valuation, which is done based on proJect unit credit
method as at the balance sheet date. The Compmy recognizcs dre net obligation ofa dcfincd benefit plm in its balmce sheet as an asset or
Labilitv Gaurs and losses through re-mcasurements ofdlc net defined benefit liability/ (assct) are recognized in other comprehensive income. In
accordance with Ind AS. re-nreasurernent gains md losses on dclined bcnetit plans recognized in OCI are not to be subsequently reclassified to
statenrentofprofitmdloss AsrequiredunderIndAScompliantScheduleIII,theConrparyrecognizesrc-fieasurementgainsandlosseson
defined benetit plans (nct oftax) to retained eanings.

Accunrulated leave, s'hich is expccted to bc utilized within the next t*'clve months. is treated as shofi-term enrplolee benefit Thc Compmv
measures the expected cost ofsuch absences as the additional arrount thal it expects to pay as a rcsult ofthc unused entitlenrent that has

accunrulated at the r epoditrg date.

The Cornpany treats accunrulated leave expected to be cffiied foro,ad beyond nvelve nronths, as long-ternr employee benefit for measurement
purposes. Such long-terrD conrpensated absences are provided lbr based on thc actuarial valuation using Ihe projccted unit credit rlethod, rDadc at

the end ofeach linarcial yer ,{cnrarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statcment ofprofit md loss

Borroling Costs:
GeDeral and specilic boilowing costs dlrectly attributable to the acquisition or construction ol qualilyillg asscts that necessarily takes a substantial
period oftime to get ready 1br their intended use or sale. are added to the cost ofthose asscts. until such time as thc assets arc substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Borrowirlg costs consist ofinterest and other costs that lhe company incurs in conneclion with the bonowing offunds.
lntcrest inoonre earned or temporary ilvesnrrent ofspecific borrowings pcnding their expenrliture on qualilying assets is deductcd frorrr the
bomowing costs eligible for capitalization. Borros'ing costs drat tre not directly aftributable to a qualifying asset ile rccognised in the Statement of
Prolit or Loss using the eliective interest method.

(h)

(i)

u
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SRP PROSI'ERITA IIOTEL \IT],NTURES LI\IITED
Notes to Iinancial Statements for )ear ended Nl{rch 3l, 2025

lnconre Taxes:

casc, thc currcnt and tlel'enccl tar are also recognised in other conrprehensive inconre or directll in ctluig, respcctivcl).

(r) Current tax:

tar liabilitl pal'able on taxablc incorrte alier considcring tax allo\ances, dcductiors and cxcruptions deternrined in accordance with thc applicaLrle
tax rales and the preYailing tar lau,s. ('urrenl tax assets illd curcnt ta\ liabililies are olilet u.hcrr there is a legally enforceable right to sel offthc
recognised amounts and tirerc is an intention to settlc thc asset ard tlre liabilill,on a net basis.
(ii) Dcferred taa :

Del'etrcd income tar is recognised using thc bala,rce sheet approach Delcrrcd income tax assets and liabilities ae rccognised f-or deductible atd
taxable temporay difi-erences arising between the ta\ []ase ofasse(s and liabilities md tleir can1,,inq amount in linancial statcntcnts, except when the

neithel accounting nor taxable profits ot loss at thc titne ofthe transaction.

Del'errcd incone tax assets are recognised to thc cxtent that it is probable that tuable prolit will be ar.ailablc against whiclr the deductible
temporary dillerences in the lbresccable future and the carqr lbrrvard ofunused lax credrts ard unuscd tar losses can be utilised.

Thc canling arnount ofdeferred td assets is revierred at each Balarce Sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sullicielt taxable profits *'ill be available to allou'all or pat ol the delirred income til asset to be utilised.

Defened tax liabilities and assets ue measured at the tax rates that a e expected to apph' ir the period m u,lrich the liability is seftled or the assct
rcalized based on tax rirtes (and tax laws) that haae bcen enacted or substartiveb'enacted by thc Balancc Sheet <late.

Delcrred tax assets and liabilities are otlisst u'hcn there is a lcgally enlbrccable riglrt to set oifcurent tax asscts against curent tax liabilities and
rvhen they relate to income taxes levied by thc samc ta\ation authorit), and the Compmy intends to settle ils cufient tax asscts and liabilities on a net
basis

Financial Instroments:
Financial Assets:

Classification
Tlte Company classilies financial assets as subsequently nreasured at amortiscd cost, fair value through other conrprchcnsive income ( FVTOCI ) or
tirir value tlrrough profit or loss 1'FVTPL') on the basis ol its busincss model lbr rrranaging the linancial asscts and the contractual cash llou.
clruacteristics of thc fi nancial asse1.

All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair value drrough profit or loss) are recognised initialll at fair valuc plus transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisltion ofthe financial asset. I IoNevcr, trade receivable drat do not contain a sigrrigicant liDancitrg component a'e
mcasured at transation price. Purchases or sales offinmcial assets that rcquire delirery ofasscts uithin a tirnc frarne established by regulation or
convcntioil in the mrket place (regulu wa]'trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that dre Company conrmits to purchase or sell the
asset_

A 'debt instrunrent' is nreoured at the arroniscd cost ifboth the lbllowing conditions tue met:
a) The asset is held u'ithin a business model rvhose ob.lective is to hold assets for collecting contractual caslr florvs. and

b) Contractual tenils ol'1he asset givc rise on speoified datcs to cash flo*s that tre solely payrnents ol principal and intcrest (SPPI) on the
principal mrount outstmding

Afier initial measurement. such Iinancial assets are subsequently measured at mortised cost using the effective mterest rate (F-lR) melhod.
Arlodised cost is calculated [ry consideriflg any discount or premiunr and lbes or costs that are an integral parl ofthc EIR. The EIR anronisation is
included irr finatce income in drc Statertent ofProfit md Loss The losses arising fiom impairment a-e recognised in the Statement oi Profit md
Loss. This category generallv applies to loats ard advances, dcposits. trade. ard other receivablcs
Debt instrutnents inclucled within the lair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category arc nreasured at lirir value with all changes rccognized in
the Statcment ofProfit ard Loss.

De-recognition
A {inanctal asset (or, r'here applicable. a pan ofa linancial asset or parl ofa group ot sinrilar tinancial assets) is prirnarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from tlre Compary's balarrce sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flo*s from the asset have expired. or
- The Company has trmslilned its rights to receive cash llows liorn the asset or has assunred an obligation to pay thc

received cash llous in full uithout material delay to a third paty under a 'pass-through' aTmgement; and either:
(a) the Conrpany has tralsferred substantially all thc risks ard rewards ofthe asset, or
(lr) the Conrpmy has ncitlrer transtcn ed nor retained substantially all the risks md rewards ofthe asset, but has translerred

control ofthe asset.

When the Conrpary has traisferred its rights to receive cash flows lionr an asset or has entered irto a pass-through arralgcmelt, it evaluates ifild to
what cxtent it has retained the risks and rewards ofownership. When it has neither transferrcd nor retained substantiallv all ofthe risks and rewards

involvement. In that case, the Cornpany also recognises al associatcd liabiliqv. The transferred asset ard the associated liability are measured on a
basis that rellects the tights and obligations that the C-orrrpany has retained. Continuing involreruent that takes the lbilr ofa guarantee oycr the
translbrled asset ls measured at the lower ol the origmal carying amourrt ofthe asset ard dre maximum mrount o1'considcration that the Company
could be required to repay

(k)

\



SRP PROSPERIT,\ I{OTEL YENTURES LIIIITEI)
Noks to Financial Statements lilr )ear ended lllarch 3l, 2025

Financial Liabilities
C-lassification

prolit or loss Such liabrlities. including derir atives that ile liabilitres. shall be subsequently nlelsured at thir \,alue.
Initial recognition and measuremcnt

or as derilatives designated as hedging iDstruments in ar effcctive hed-ec, as appropriatc including derrvatiYes that ale liabilities. shall be
subsequentll, nrerut ed at fair r,alue.

All iinancial liabilitics are recognised initially., at lair value and. in thc case ol loans antl bonou,ings anrl payables. net ofdirectl)'ath.ibutablc
transaction costs

Th e Conr panl 's fnanci al liabi l ities i nclude trade an d oth er payables. loans and bou orri ngs rrcluding bank overdrafs, tinanc ial guaranlee con h acts
and dcrivativc linancial instrultrcnts.

Financial liabilities at l'air value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held fbr trading and tinmcial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at lirir value througlr pIofit or loss. Finanoial liabilities arc classilied as held lbr trading i1'they are incurretl lbr thc purpose of
repurchasing in the neil ternl
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recosnised in the Statement ofprofit and Loss.
Financial liabilities dcsignated upon initial rccognition at l'air valuc througlr prolit or loss are designatcd at the initial datc ol'recognition, and only if
thc criteria in Ind-AS 109 "Finmcial lnstrumcnts'' are satislied. For liabilities designated as Fair Value through Profit and Loss 1'FVTPI,"), fair
value gains/ Iosses attributable to chmges in oun credit risk are recognized in Other Comprchensive Income ("OCI") These gains/losses are not

other charges in fair value ofsuch liability ae recognised in the Stalernent ofProfil and I-oss The Comparry has not designated arv finmcial
liability as at fair value tlrrough prolit or loss.

Loans and borrorvings
Aller initial recognition, interest-bearing loans md borrorvings ile subsequentb lneasured at anortised cost using the EIR rnethod Gains and
losses ae recognised in the Statement ol Prolit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.
Amortised cost is calculated by considering a[y discount or premiunr on acquisition and lees or costs that are an integral part ofthe Ell'ective
Interest Rate ('EIR') The EIR mroftisation is includcd as linance costs ii the Statement ol Prolit and Loss.
This category generally applics to interest-bedmg loans and borrou'ings.
De-recognition

is replaced by mother from the same lettder on substantiallv different tems- or the temrs ofar existing liabilit] are substartiall),modified, such an
excltmge or nrodilication is treated as dre de-recognition o1'the original liability ard the recognition ofa new liability 'l-he drfl'ere the original
liabiliry'ard the recognition ofa nerv liabiliry. The dili'ercnce in the respective crrying amounts is recognisecl in lhe Statement ofProtit md Loss

Financial assets and linancial liabilities are olfiet, and the net anrount is rcported in the balancc shect il there is a currently enlbrccable Iegal right
to oflsct the recoguised mrounts a[d there is an intetrtion to settle on a net basis

(l) Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share is computed bv dividing the profit / (loss) afier tax (including tlre post-lar eflbct ofertraordinary items, ifany) by the
u'eiglrted avetage number ofequity shares outstanding during the ycar including potential equity sha.es. ifany, on corrrpulsory convertible
debentures. Diluted eanrings per shre is computcd by dividing tlre protit / (loss) after tax (including the post-til cffect ofextraordinary items, if
my) as adjusted for dividend, interest ad other charges to expcnse or income (net ofany atuibutable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential
equity shues, by the weiglted average nunrber ofcquity shues considered lbr deriving basic earrings per share and the weiglrted avcrage nunrber
ofequiry shues u'hich could have been issued on thc conlersion ofall dilutive potential equity shtres.

Note 2,5 : Standards issued but not yet effectiye:
Ministry of CoI porate Affairs ("MCA") iotifies neN stardar ds or mendments 10 the existing stardrds urrder Companies (lndian Accounting Stildards)
Rules as issued lionl tiille to tirne. For the yer ended Nlarch 3 l. 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS - I I 7 Irsurmce Contracts and anendurents to Ind AS
116-lrases,relatingtosaleardleasebacktransactions,applicabletothcConrpanyu'eli Aprrll,2024.TheComparyhasrevierveclthenerv
pronounccments ild based on its evaluation has determined that it does not haye anv siglificant impact iI its linarcial statements.

I
t\-t
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SRP I'rosperita Ilotel \/cnrures I-imited

Notei to Finanrial Stt(ements for l,ear ended Ntarrh 31, 2025
(All amounts in lndian llupees l-akhs, cxcept as othemise stated)

3.1 Property, plant and equipmcnt

Freehold
land

Buildings
Office

equipmcnt
ROU

Plant & Electrical
machinerl, installation

Oflice Computer
equipmcht hardware

Mr)tor l-urniture &
- To(allehlcles lt\turcs

At ADril 01, 2023
Additions
Disposals/Ad justruents

At March 31.2024
Additions
Disposals/Adj ustnrcnts
At March 31,2025

Depreciation
At April 0l, 2023
Additions
Disposals

At March 31,202,1
Additions
Disposals

At NIarch 31,2025

Net book value
At Nfarch 31,2024
At March 31,21)25

'765 10,s25 3,90{ 1,628

7
t8l
50

t71

2,2U5 I9,.t68
t79

?65 t 0.518 l.8ri t.

tl

8 I 102 16 28 I,l 28 203

765 I0<lJ rtfl lsts |t2 _ Iqs t45 J-t 2.312 I9-5t3

6

2,725 2t 2,0.13 9,33,t
38t 192 72 -t62188755

2,8'.71 1.355 112

Assets nhdged

Rel-cr note l5 for details ofasscts pledged as security for borrorings

Thc tille decds ofall the imrnovablc propertics a.c held in the nanrc ol'the Conrpany.

!

Ilut

- 3.t05 3.009 1.125 39 111 25 2.111 g.g6t
-362-
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SRP Prospeilta Horel \/enturcs Limited
Notes to Financial Statehents for year cnded tllarch 31, 2025
(All anrounts in lndian Rupees Lakhs, exrcpt as otheru ise statedI

3.2 lntangitle Assets

(lost

Ar April 0t,202J
Addit ions

Disposals

At March 31,202.1

Additions

Disposals

At March 31.2025

Amorfization
Ar April 0t,2023
Charge lor the ycar
Disposals

At l\tarch 3t, 202d

Charge for rhe year

Disposals

At March 31,2025

Net book value
At March JI,202.1
At March 3t, 2025

Capital $ork in progress

At April 01,2023
Additions during the year

Less: Capitalised during the year
At Marrh 31, 202.1

Additions during tlre vear
I-ess: C--apitalised during the year
At March 31,2025

Comnu ter
Totelholt$ are

t86 186

186

176

4

176

182 182

Property
Plant and Total

Equipment

I
t1

(2t.

t80 t80

109 109

I
l7
2t

( l0l)
88

\-

Amoun( in Capital work in progress for the period of

At March 31,2025
Projecfs in progt ess

At March 31, 202,1

ProJects in ptogress

r86186

Total
<l Year l-2 years 2-3 veers >3 years

8 8

I
8

Total

9-



SRP Prosperita IIotel \:entures Limited

Notcs to financial Statements for vear endcd March 31, 2025

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as othera'ise stated)

Non-Current lnvestmcnts

A. lnvestnrents at amortised cost

In\'t,\tntcnls in (;t)rtrnmcnt or tt1l\l \acltti lic,t

-National Savings Ccrtifi cate*

B. Investments at Fair Value through Pr.ofit or.Loss
In Equily Sha.cs ofRs. I 0 Each FullY paid up

55,655 (55.6-55) liquity Sltares o{ Aban Green Power Pri\ate Lirilited**

Total Investments (A+B)

a) AgAregale amount ofquoted investments

b) Aggregate alnount ofothcr in!estrnents

c) /\ggregatc amount ofimpairnrent in value ofinvestrucnts

Loans to enrplovees

Other financial ilsets

(I Jnsecured, considered good)

Margin money deposits u,ith banks*

Deposits rvith Bank renraining nraturiry more than l2 months
Security deposit

Interest accrued md not due on invcstrnent in debentures
Interest Accrued on Power Deposil
Llnbilled revenue

March f,l,2025 1\larch 3 I

Non-current Current

l\Iarch 31,2025 l\{arch 31,202.1 N{arch 31,2025 March 31,2024

* Represcnts Rs 5000/- as in\,estnrent in National Saving Cerrilicate

lair value.

Loans

(llnsecured, considered good)

Non-current Current

N{arch 31,2025 March 31,202,1 l\Iarch 31,2025 l\Iarch 31,2024

443

398

t8

4t5

I8

3

t0 t3

864 ,t36 t0 t.3
*theconrpanyhoIdsnrargiidepositplacedwithbankincolrnection*itt,.h.long

Deposits with Bank give rise to cledit risk on the amounts due liom counterparlies. The nraximunr credit risk is rcpresented by the carrying value
at the IeportirlS date The conrpany's policy for inlesting cash is to limit risk ol principal loss and to ensure the ultimate reco\.er] ofinvested lirnds
by limiting credit risk



SRP Prosperita IIotel Ventures Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for vear ended NIarch 31, 2025

(,lll anrounts in Indian Rupecs Lakhs, except as othervise statcd)
ll Incomc tar

a) Defrrred tar

I )e fr rrul tur I iob t I r t rc.t

PPE - Lrpact oi difference betueen ta\ depleciation and deprecration,/allollization
charguti Lrr llre finatrcral rcporling

Right of usc assets

Impact relating to cornpound linancial insttunlelts
Gross deferrcrl ta\ liabilities

I )eferred tot usstts

Impact ofexpenditure charged to the statcmcnt ofprofit and loss in the current vear but allo*'ed for
ta\ puII,oses in subsequent )cars
Lease Iiabilitics
Unused tax losses

Cross delerred tar asscts

Net del'erred tax assets

Notes:

b) 'I ax expense
'fhenrajotcomponentsofincometaxexpenselortheyearsendcd N4arch3l,2025andl\'larch3l.2024are

Prolia or Loss section
Current ta\

Curent income lax charge

Deferred tar credit
Relating to originatron and reversal oftemporary differences

lncomc tar erpense/(credit) reported in the statement of profit and loss

OCI Section
Defcrred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year

Inconre tax relating to re-nteasurenrent (gains)'losses on delincd benelit plans

lncome tar expense/(credit) reported in OCI

c) Reconciliation of ta\ expense and the accounting profit multiplied by lndia's domestic tax rate

Accounting plofit before income tax

Statutory income tax rate

Tax on accc'unling profit at slatutory iuconre la\ rate

Tar effect on recognition ofunrecognised tax loss

Tax effect to change in rate

Tax expense reportcd in the statement ofprofit and loss

d) Reconciliation of deferred tax asset (net)

Opcning balance

Deferred tax recognised in prolit or loss

Dcl'cncd tax recognised in OCI
Closing balance of deferred tax assets

e) Assets for current fax (net)

Assets for current tax (net)

II\-t

March 31,2025 Nlarch 31,202.1

(233) ( res)

(20)

1 t9)
(2s7)

12

17

2,53 I

l0

3.0'76

2030 The unused tax losscs towards unabsorbed depreciation [Deferred tax assels ofRs 2,158 lakhs (March 31.2024: Rs.2.384 lakhs)] can be carried forrvard lbr an

3.086

March Jl 2025 March 31.202.1

569 (628)

s69 (628)

l\{arch 31.2025 N{arch 31.2024
t,263

25 tTyo

318

(23)

2',11

626

27 820/0

t'74

(802)

l\larch 31,2025 March 31,202.1

2_812

(56e)
2,245

628

l\{arch 31,2025 )\larch 31,2024

I

2,303

(2111

2,872

569



SRP Prosperita Hotel Vcntures l-inrited

Notcs fo Financial Statements for ycar ended Nfarth 31,2025

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as othetTise statcd)
9 Other assets

(llnsecured)

Non-current Current

N'larrh 31,2025 March 31,202{ NIarch 31.2025 March 31.2024

Considcred good

Balances rvifh statutorv / govemment authorities+

Advance to suppllers

Capital adlances
Prepaid expenses

Adrance to Eruployees

Other assets

* Includes Tax paid on Appeal

Inventories

(valued at lot er of cost and net rralisable valur)

Food and beverages

Stores and spares

For details oI iIvertories pledged as security for borrorvings refer note I 5

Trade receivables

(unsccured)

Trade receivables - considercd good

Receivables fronr relatcd panies (refcr note 30)

Receir.ables fionr others patties

Trade receivables - credit impaircd

Allowance tbr Bad Debt

Tot.l trade receivables

Impainnent allorvance (allowance tbr bad and doubtlirl debts)

Trade receivables - credit impaired

Total trade receivatrles

Note-l: Refer note | 5 for details oftrade receivables plcdged as security for borrowings

Note-2: Trade Receivable from other parties includes other receivable - point ofsale

a. De(ails ofprovision for impairment is as below:
Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year

Balance at the end of the 5rear

103 6(, t2

t5
7b

43

5

'79

t,1

l0

March J1,2025 1\'larch 31,2024

5.1

4

50

9

il

March Jl,2025 March 31,202.1

25

129

I
5t5

March 31,2025 March 31,202i1

Particulars Outstanding for the following periods l'rom due date of payment

Total< 6 honths 6 mon(hy
I year

l-2 years 2-3 years > 3 Years

March 31,2025

Undisputed, considered good

Undisputed, credit impaired
Disputed. considered good

Disputed, credit impaired

454 454

Iotal 151 454
March 31,2024
Undisputcd, considered good

Undisputed, credit impaired
Disputcd, considered good
Disputed, credit impaired

523 523

Total 523 523

t

v

188 86 106 l4l

58



SRI' Prosperita Hotel Ventures I-imited

Notes to Financial Statements for year cndcd \Iarrh 31, 2025

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, exccpt as otheroise stated)
l2.l (iash and cash equivalents

Balarrces rvith banks:

in curcnt accourts

Cheque On Hand

Cash on hand

1\Iarch 31,2025 l\Iarrh 31,202.1

*Hypothecation charge has bccn crcatcd on Cash and bank balanccs against the Ioan laken liom lCICI Bank Plcase teler note I 5

period.

Bank balances other than cash and cash equival€nts

Balances rvith banks:

Margin monev deposits

l)eposits with nraturity ofmore thil 3

months but not nrore than l2 months

Less: Mugin money deposits with banks disclosed undcr
non-cument financial assets (rcfer note 7)

Non-current Current

Nlarch 31,2025 March f,1,202{ March 31,2025 March 31, 202,1

investing cash is to limit risk ofprincipal loss and to ensure tlre ultimatc recovery ofinvested funds by limiting credit risk.

Break up of financial assets carried at amortised cost

Investmcnts (note 5)

I-oans (nole 6)

Other finarcial assets (note 7)

Trade receivablcs (note I I )

Cash and cash equivalents (note l2.l)
Bmk balances other than cash and cash equivalents (notc I2 2)

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

il6

,l

8

I

6

123

415

398

84t

,1,19

523

123

874

45,1

l5

(

Particulars
Non-current
portion of

borrowings

Current
bonowings
(including

trrent portion)

Interest accrued
and not due on

borrowings

'l otal

Balancc as at April 01,202.1

Cash inflorvs

Cash outflou,s
Finance costs charged olI
Bark or,crdraft

Interest paid (other than on lease liability)
Change in bank overdraft (lbnning part ofcash and cash equivalcnts)
Accr ual of ilter est on loans from rclatcd patties

6,.166
'7.571

(lt,800)

48

1

2,28'.7

1(;

(7r3)

a

882

(830)

t+ar

8,755

7.571

( 8.rio0)

882

(8i0)
l6,l

Balance as at March 31.2024 5,998 r,738 6 7,712
Cash inflorvs

Cash outflorrs
Finance costs charged olf
Interest paid (other than on lease liabiliq,)
Notional Iitercst on Security Deposit IND AS

Accrual ofinterest on loans lionr related yrarties

Inter est payable on lease liabilities disclosed undcr 'Lcase liabilrties' (note 29)

Redrrnrptrorr ul dchcntures ol malurity

Change in bank overdraft (lbrming part ofcash and cash equivalents)

Others*
Balance as at March 31.2025

( r.042

52

(3 l2'
(326

'722

(664

(3

(52

(5

( 1,042)

722

(66,1)

(3)

(s)

(3r2)
(32ir)

1.731 1.314 I 6.1t2

12.2

I



SRP Prosprrita llotel ventures Limited

Notes to l-inanrial Statements for year ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in lndian Rupees l,akhs, exrcDt as othemisc stated)

Equib" share c{pit{l

Authorised share tapital

Equit, shares ofRs.l0 each:

Balatrce at the begrnning ofthc -vear

Changes during the veat

Balance at the end ofthe year

0.01'% A Series Compulsary Conv€rtible Prefer.ence Sharcs ofRs.l00 each:

Balance at thc helinrrinl ofrhc lcar
Changes during the year

llalance at thc end of the year

Nlarrh3l.2025 Nlarch J1.202.1

No. in lakhs Rs. No. in lakhs

i00i0 300

3003 300

30

343,t 3.-100 3.,100

3,,1003,.t0031

0.0 I '% B Series Clompulsary Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. I 00 erch:

Balance at the beginning ofthe 1,ear

Changes dur ing the 1,ear

Balance at the end of the year

Total Balance at the end of the year

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

1-h e Compmy has only on e class of equity shares havi ng a par value of Rs. I 0 per share Each hol der of equ ity i s entitl ed to one vote per share. The
Conpanv declates and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. Thc dividend proposed b) the Board ol director is subject to the approval of the shareholdcrs
in thc ensurnc Annual Ceneral mcelrng

all prcl-erential amourrts The distribution rvill be in proportiorr to tlre number o{ equrty shacs held bv the shareholders

Issued, subscribed and fully paid- up share capital

Equity sharcs of Rs.l0 each:

Balance at the beginning ol the year

Changes during the vear

Balance at the end of the year

l\Iar(h 3 I. 2025 l\farch 31. 202,1

Shares held by holdiog / ultinrate holding and / or their subsidiary / associates

I\larch 3 I 2t25 Ntarch 31,2024
No. in lakhs '% Holding No. in lakhs '% Holding

Equity Shares of Rs. I 0 each fully paid up Held By Holding Company
Brigade [Iotcl Venlures Limited

Details ofshareholders holding more than 5Yu shares in the company:

Equiry shares

Brigade Hotel Venturcs Limited

Badri Palaniappan R.

Subranranian InvestDents Pvt Ltd

5lyo

No. in lakhs % Ilolding No- in lakhs 7, Ilolding

4,000676',7

No, in lakhs Rs- No, in lakhs Rs,

N{arch 31,2025 Nlarch 31. 2024

2

I

0

2

I

0

50%

2691

I t./.

5oyo

26yo

I to/o

t"

30

4.000

300

2 50y.

j-



SRP l'rosperita Hotel ventures I-imitrd
Notes to FinanciAl Statements for year cnded }larch 31, 2025

(All amounls in lndian Rupees Lakhs, except as othen isc stated)

Equity shares o1-Rs. l0 each lillly paid

Brigade Hotel Venturcs Limited
Badr i Palaniappan R.

Subramaniarr Investmctrts Pvt Ltd

Rarnanathan S. (I{UF)

Palaniappan S (HLIF)

Visalakshi R

Subr amanian Engineering Ltd
PriniPaluiappan
Prolile Gears & Engineering Pvt t-ttl

VCK Share & Stock Brokings Privatc Linrited

t3.2

interest, the above sharcholding represent both lcgal and berrcficial orvncrship ofsharcs

Conlertible Prelcrence Sharcs. please ref-cr note related to ternrs ol conversion of prelercnce shares

year s inrmcdiately preccding the reporting datc

Details of Plomo(crs share holding in the Company:

April 01,202.1 Changcs March 31.2025
Promoters Name dur rrro flre

No in lakhs 9o holdrnr No in lakhs % holding

202
105

0.41

015

0. l5

008

0.04

0.01

000

0.00

5jyo
260i

Iyo

40h

tv;
0yo

0010

00/o

202
L05

041

0. l5

0.t5

0.08

0.0.1

0 0t

0.00

0.00

51yo

269i

49i

10

09;

o9i

o.

Instrunrents entirely equity in naturc
0.01 7u A Series Non - Cumulativc Compulsary Convertible preference
Shares of Rs-l 00 each:
Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Increase/(decrease) during the vear

Balance at the end of ahc year

Details ofshareholdcrs holding more than 5,% shares in the company:

0.01'% A Scries Non - Cumulative Compulsary Convertible preference
Shares ofRs.l00 each:

Brigade IJotel ventures Limited

Instruments entirely equity in nature
0.01'% B Series Non - Cumulative Compulsary Convertible preference
Shares ofRs.l00 each:

Baluce at the heginning ofthe ]ear
Increase/(decrease) during the year

Balance at tlre end of the year

Details of shareholders holding more than 57o shares in the company:

0.01 Y. B Serics Non - Cumulative Compulsary Convertible preference
Shares of Rs.l00 each:

Brigade Enterprises l-irnited
Subramnian Engineering l.td

No. in lakhs %, tlolding No. in lakhs

Nfarch 31.2025 March f,1.2024
No. in lakhs Rs. No. in lakhs

33 3,294 3,294

3,291 3,291

Nlarch 3 l. 2025 Nlarch 31, 2024

'2, Holding

32 32

Nlarch 3 l, 2025 March 31. 2024
No- in lakhs Rs No. in lakhs

March 31,2025 NIarch 31, 2024

No. in lakhs '/" Holding No. in lakhs '2, Ilolding

Rs.

300 300

300

50y,
5lyo

50yo

50%

Rs.

3J

98yo

\-.



SRP I'rosperita Ilotel Ventures Limited

Notcs to financial Statements for year endetl ll{arch 31,2025
(All amounts in lndian llupces I-akhs, except as otherwise stated)

A & B Series Non - cumulative CompulsaU Convertible prcfbrence Shares holder may at any time prior to expiry ol'nine years exercise the optron to
convcrl to ten equity shares lbr evcr one pref'erence share held.l'he dividend is payablc as may be decidcd by thc Board olDircctors ofthe Company..
Each holder ofCCPS is entitled 10 one vote pcr share. The pref-erence shares rank ahead ol'lhe equily sharcs in thc cvent ofa liquidation. The holder
ol'CCPS shall bc entitlcd to voting rights as per the Companios acl,2013
Details of Promoters share holding in thc Company:

Promoters Name
April 01,2024

No. in lakhs % holding

ll'larch 31.

No. in lakhs
during the

2025

% holding

0.01% A Series Non - Cumulative Compulsary
Convertible preference Shares ofRs.l00 each:
Brigade Ilotel Venlures Limited
Subramanian Engineering Ltd
0.01o/o B Series Non - Cumulativc Oompulsary
Convertible preference Shares ofRs.l00 each:
Brigade Enterprises Limited
Subramanian Engineering Ltd

Other equitv

32

I

2

2

98%

5\Yo

50%

32

I

2

2

98%

50%

s0%

t1

(a) lJquity Component ofFinancial Instruments interest below-market rate
Balance at the beginning ol'lhe year
On Debentures (NCDs) issued during thc year
Balance at the end ofthe year
Equity component ofcompound financial instruments represents the residual amount after
the amount separately determined for the liability component and tax eff'ect thereon.

(b) Securities Premium account:
Balance at the beginning ofthc year

Add: Received during the year on issue ofequity shares

Balancc at the cnd ofthe year
Securities Prcmium accounl represenl premium on issue ofequiy shares

(c) Capital Reserue :
Balance at the beginning ol'the year
Add: Amount transferred pursuant to Demerger
Balance at the end ofthe year
Capital reserve represents rescrye as part ofdemerger scheme, which can be utilised in accordance

(d) Revaluation Reserve (on Land):
Balance at the beginning ol'the year
Add: Amount transf,erred pursuant to Demerger

reclassified to Statement ofProfit and Loss

March 31,2025 March 31.202.1

160 r60
deducting from the iair value ofthe inslrument as a whole

8,554 8,5 54

8,554 8,554

I

with the provisions of the Companies Act

829

829 829
particular assct being sold

r60160

829

Balance at the end of the year
Revaluation reserye represenfs reserve arisins on revaluation ofland
is lransferred directly to retained earnings.

(e) General resen,e

Upon disposal, lni, revelultion surplus rclating to thc

Balance at the beginning ofthe year
Add: Amount transferred pursuanl to Demerger
Balance at the end of thc year
General reserve represents amounts transferred from retained earnings, which can be utilised in accordance

(I) Retaincd earnings
Balance at the beginning olthe year
Profit(loss) for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at the cnd of the year
-fotal Other Equiry
Retained earnlngs are the profits(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred till date. less any transf'ers to g*
distributions paid to shareholders. Retained earnings include re-measurement loss i (gain) on defined benefit plans

9l9l

9l 91

with the provisions of the Companies Act

(7,8 l 7)

694

I

(9,074)
1,254

3

(7,122) (7,817)

2,513 1,818

reserve, dividends or other
net oftaxes that will not be

t

?



SRP Prospcrita Hotel Ventures Limitcd

Notes to Financial Statements for year.cnded l\larch -ll, 2025

(All amounts in lndian Rupees Lakhs, ercept as otheruisr stated)

l5 Borrorings

Non-current trorrowings

Sccured
Temr loan Iiorn banks

/..rsr cu[ent nratu.itics - teriu loans tionr banks tlisclosed under the hcad .shon

term borrou'ings"

Loart rtpoyahlc on dtnnnd
Bank overdrali (Secured)

Cunenl maturities of non-currcnt borrorvings (Securcd)

Current rnaturities of non-current borrowings (UnSecurcd)
T'otal Current borrowings

Intercst fiee dcposits fi-om custonlcrs -Lease

l'ayable towards purohasc oflixed asscts

Other Payables

Intcrest Accrued and not due

Employee benefits payable

Interest fiee dcposits from custonrers

Effective Maturi(y
interest rate pcriod

l\farch 31,2025 l\{arch 31,202,1

'7-t2ri

Non - Convertible Debentures

flnsecured

3,11.590 0.01%LlnlistedNon-ConverlitrlercdcernabledebenturcsofRs. 100/eachl'ullypaidup
2,00.000 A Series 0.0 I % Llnlistcd Non- Convertible redeenrable debenturcs of Rs. I 00/each fulll paid up

Less: cuirent maturities - Non-Converlible dcbentures disclosed undcr the head ''Shot term borror,ings"
'I'otal N0n-Current B0rrowings

I Ipto 2030 5.848

(t,l t2)

6,889

( 1,056)

4,736

185

5,833

219

t65
185

(185)

111

(2'te)

736

Note :

duc on Nor'24), rvhich are repayable rvithin 29-84 instalments ranging from 37 likhs to l3i Lakhs for various loans

Company md hypothecation on entirc current assets and nrovable fixed asscts ofthe Contpmy.
iii) With regard to tlte borrorvings tionr banks. tlte Conrpany has utilised the loans solely tbr the purposes lbr which they were taken

iv) No lirnd on shoft terru basis have been used lbr long teltl purposes by tlle con)pany

v) The cornpany has satisficd all debl covcnts as per the tenns of tlle bank loans and overdrali I'acilities.

Debentures

ol5yearsfiomthedateofitsissueie.,March20,2025 ThesamehasbeenredeemcdduringtheycarendedMarch3l,2025.
ii) A series NCD hale been issued at par can)'ing an interest rate of0.0l-9'o per annurn and rvith ellict fiom Decembcr 07. 2020. Thcsc were mandatorily redeemable
at the expiry of5 years lionr the date oi'its issue i.e., Deccnrber 0(r. 2025.

Currena borrowings

Eflective
interest rate

M aturi ty
period

March 31,2025 March 31,202{

9-t 0%
'7-120/6

On denrand

Upto 2030

1',l

I,il2
185

403

1,056

279

t,371

Over dralt Facility tiom a Bank is secured collateral by land, buildings and hypothecation entire cumeDt assets and nrovable lixed assets ofthe Conrpanv. Tlre
facilities cany interest rate of 8.9070 md repayable on demand

Other fi nancial liabilities

Non-Current (lurrcnt

March 31, 2025 March 31, 202.1 March 31, 2025 March 31, 202;l

1,738

l6

21

6'7

28

4

t3l
3

67

263

6

125

3

23J

v

tt
J.l 164



SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures l-imitcd

Notes to Financial Statements for year endcd trfarch 31, 2025

(All arnounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, rrcept as other$,ise statcd)

I 7 Provisions

Pr or.ision for enrployee benelits

Provision 1'or qraluity (relcr notc:12)

Provision lbr lear,e cncashn)enl

l8 Other liabilities

Advance front custonters

Statutory dues pa-vable

Othcr Liabilites

l9 Trade payables

1'rade pavables

- Total outstanding dues ofmicro and sntall enterprises (refer note 35)

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other thal micro and small enterpt lses

- Payable to related pafrics (rel'er note 30)

- Pa1,31r1.,o other parlies

Non-Clurrent (lurrcnt

[Iarch 31,2025 March 31,202.1 March 31, 2025 l\'larch 31, 202.1

38

9

26
,7

Non-Current (lurrent

March 31,2025 March 31,202,1

lt9

67

2

30'7

376

March 31,2025 N{arch 31,202,1

1.736

1,374

267

6',1

376

5,998

1,738

488

120

6,820 8,J4.1

Particulars flnbilled and
not dua

C)utstanding for the follon'ing Deriods from due date of D
Total< 6 Months

6 Months - I

Year
l-2 Years 2-3 Years > 3 \'ears

lllarch 3l, 2025

MSN{E

Others

Disputed dues -MSME
Disputcd dues - Others

89

67

220
67

309

fotal 89 287 176
l\{arch 31,202.1

lVISME

Othcrs
Disputed dues -MSME
Disputed dues - Others

l4
44

62
41

76

Tot.l I 106 120

Break up of linancial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Non-curreDt borrowings (note I 5)

Cuftent bonowings (note I 5)

Other finmcial liabilities (notc l6)
Lease liabilities (notc 29)

Trade payables (notc l9)

u

17

30

76

120

?



SRI' Prosprrita IIotel venhrres l,imited

Notrs to Financial Statcnrents for year cnded Nlarch 31,2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees l-akhs, exccpt as othcruise stated)

Revenue l'rom oprrations

Revenue from contracts with austomcrs

- Rcvenue fiom hospitality sen'ices

Irrcorne fr oln leasing

Otlrer operating relenue
- Other ancillall services

Disaggregated revenue information

Se( out bclou is thc disaggregatitrr ofthe Conrpany

Revtnue from contracts with customcrs

Relenuc from hospitaliq scrr,ices - Recogniscd over time

20.2 Confract balances

Trade receivablcs

Llnbilled revcnue

Advance fiom cuslomers

Nlarch 31,2025 Nlarch 31,202.1

6.231

64

175

5.684

35

165

6,173

s revenue lionr colltracts $ith customers bv timing ol'translcr ol goods or serr,icest

March 31,2()25 l\tarch 31,202'l

6,409 5.8,19

March 31,2025 l\{arch 31,202i1

5,88{

5,88.1

20.1

454

IO t3

536

21

21

2t

Trade receivables are generally on credit temrs ol'upto 90 days.

Llnbilled revenue peftains to transactions where perlbnnance obligation has been satisfied and contractual invoices har,e not becn raised.

Contract liabilities includcs advance from customers and deferred relenue representing transaction price allocated to unsalisfied pcrformance
obligations Thc outstanding balancc has incteased priDratily on non satisfaction ofpcrl'ornrancc o6ligations.

Relenue recognised during the year that was included in the contract liabilitics
balarrce at lhe hegrnutnB oftlre year

Other income

Intercst inconre fi-om linancial assets at tunonizcd cost:

- On Bank deposits

- Interest on l'I Rctirnd

- Interest on Power Deposit

Profit on sale oI PPE

Miscellaneous income

2t

l\{arch 31,2025 March 31,202{

36

6

9

2

I

6

6

The Company dcriles i1s revenue

Food and beverages consumed

from the trarsfer of goods and services at a point of time in its rr,aio. wi.c lires

March 31,2025 l\tarch 31.202,1

lrventory at the bcginning ofthe year

Add: Purchases during the yeat

Less: Inlentory at the end ofthe yeu

24

5

71

59

498

47

466

557

(s8)

513

(5e)

499

t

6,47J

161



SRP Prosperita IIorcl \renrures l,imited
Notes to Financial Statenrents for ycar enderl l\Iarch 31, 2025
(All amounts in lndian Rupccs l,{khs, except as otheruise stated)

23 Employee benefits erpensc

Salar ies. r'ages and lronus

Contribution (o provident and other funds

Staff*elfhre erpenscs

Depreciation and amortization e\pense

Deprcciation ol propelt,v, pla|t and equipmelt and right-of-use assets (rel'er ltote f
Amofiizatron ofintangible assets (rel'er rote 3 2)

Finance costs

Intcrest

on lrank borrowings
on related party bonou.ings (refer note 30)
on lease liabilities
Interest paid others

Other borrorving costs and bank charges
Notional Interest on Securi$ Deposil IND AS

Lessr lntcrest capitalised

Other expenses

Power and lirel
Rent (refer note 29)

Repairs & maittenarrce
Buildincs

Plant & nrachinery
Others

Sub-contractirg expcf,ses

Consumable costs

hrsurance

Rates and taxes

Paynent to auditor (refer note belos')
Propelty Taxes

Advertising and sales prornotion

Agency Conrurission

Legal and prol'essional clrarges

Printing and Stationery Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance

Communication erpenses

hss on sale of PPE

Directors sitting fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Payment to auditors (excluding goods and senices tax):
Starutory Audir
'fax Audit
Out ofpockct expenses

I
Y

\larch J1,2025 \larch J1,202-l
')4 t

9l

'728

,11

63

Illarch f,1. 2025 March 3l
1) 703

2

755

4

25

l\Iarch 31,2025 l\Iarch 31.2021

5',7 5

52

5

87 t09

2

123

48

882

l\Iarch 31, 2025 March 31.202,1

179

65

2,459 2,372

March 3l , 2025 l\tnrch J 1.202,1

t09

62

59

269

213

25

'72

8

62

6t

155

5ll
56

l4l
2t

4

2

85

522
'14

l8l
2

5t

248

t99

25

68

8

60

37

126
,158

39

149

t8

24

I

82

6

2

705 759

v



SRI' Prosperita Hotel ventures l-inrited

\otes to Financial Statcnrcnts foryear ended 1\larch 31,2025

(.\ll amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as other$ ise statrd)

(i) Income tax

b Commitnrents
(i) As at 3lst March
(Previous ycar: Nil)

t'lt.{

Earnings/(Loss) pcr sharr ('EPS')

shares outstanding dur ing the year.

sl)ar es

The lbllou'ing rellccts thc incorlrc and share data used in thc basic and diluted EPS computation:

l'r ofiti ( I-oss) attribtrtable to cquity shareholder s

Efl'ect ofdilution

Profit/(lnss) attrilrutahle to equity shareholders adjusted lbr the effect of dilution

Weighted average numbcr ofequity shares lbr basic LPS (No.in Iakhs)

[includes.359.4 lakhs (March 3 1,202,1: 359 4 lakhs) equity shares to be issued on conversion ofCCPS
trcing a nr andatori lv converti bl e instrument Al so refer notc I 3.2]

Eff'ect ofdilution
Weighted average number ofequitl shares adjusted for the effect ofdilution

Conrmitments and contingencies

a. Contingent liabilities

NIarch 31,2025 lllarch 31,202{

695 1.257

1,257

363

363

Nlarch J1.2025 March Jl,2024

1',7

3t t'7

2025. the estirnated amount ofcontract remaining to be executed on capital account not provided lbr rvas Rs 59 Lakhs

363

J6l

3l

9"



SRP Prosperita IIotel \/entures Limitcd

Notes to F inrncial Statenlents for year ended I\larch f l, 2025
(All amounts in lndian Rupees Lakhs, ercept as othcruisc stated)

29 l-eases

A. (-'ompany as Lesscr during the year
The Companv has taken lrropcrt). lrlant and l:quiprnent (I'l']E), ollice equiptnrcnts with a lease period of3 ycars .

Thc Companv also has cerlain leases srth lease tcrms of I 2 months or lcss The Conrpany applies the shoil-term lease' recognition e\emptions lbr
these leascs

Set out below are fhe carrying amount of right-o[use {ssets recognised and
movements during the year:

Balancc as at April 01,2024
Additions during the 1,ear
Depreciation during the l ear

Balance as at March 31,2025

Sct out below are ahe car'rying amounts oflease liabilities and the movements during the year:

Balance as at April 01, 202.1

Additions during the year

Accretion ofinterest
Payment of principal poftion of lease liabilities
Payment of interest portion of leasc liabilities
Balance as at March 31,2025

Non-current lease liabilites
Current lease liabilities
Total

Sfatement of profit and loss

Depreciation expensc of ri ght-ol:use assets

Irtrerest expense on lease liabilities
Iixpense relating to shorl-term leases (included in othet expcnses under I ent)

Total amount recognised in the sfatcment of profit and loss

Statement of cash flows
Cash outflo* for leases - torvards principal

Cash oufllou'tbr leases - towards interesl

Right ofuse assets

(Oflicc cquipment)

rc;
(23)
7t)

Lease liabilities

lo;
5

(35)
(5)

67

March 3l 2025 March 3l

March 31,2025 l\larch f,1,202,1

40

21

67

23

5

65

March 3l 2025 March 3l
35

5

B. Company as lessor during the year
1'he Compatv has entered iuto cancellable operating leases consisting of certain retail spaces in the hotels on short term basis rvith reneual
clauses. 'l'he Company rs also required to maiDtain the propeffy over thc lease temr.

Particulars Marth 31,2025 March f,1,2024

Lease rentals recognised as an income in the statetnent ofprofit and loss

Future minimunr r entals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows
Particulars March 31.2025 March 31.2024

r[Iithin one year

After one year but not more than five 1,cars
N'lore than tivc years

56

,l
83

93

35

86

t-{

?



SRP Prosperita IIotel Ventures Limited
Notcs to Financial Statements fbr ycar ended March 3 I . 2025
(All amounts in lndian Rupces I-akhs, except as othcrwise stated)

J0 l{elated Part\ Disclosure:llelated Party Disclosu re:
List ol Raloted Paili6:

Sl No. Name of thc Related Parties Nature of Relation Ship
I Brigade Enterprises Linlitcd ("BEL") Ultinlate Holdin g Companv
2 Brigade Hotel Venturcs Limited ("BHVl-") Holding Companv

Ms. Nirupa Shankar

Direclors

4 Mr. Vineet Verma

5 Mr. []adri Palaniannan

Ms. Visalakshi

Ms Susan Mathew

8 Mr Biiou Kurien
Mr. San jeev Sridharan

I Mr Ananda Nataraian Chief Financial OlIlcer
ll Ms Akanksha Biiawat ComDanv Secretary

t2 WTC Trades & Projects Private l-imited ("WTC")

Fellow Subsidiary company

l3 Brigade Tetrarch Private I-imiled ('BTPL')
t4 Brigade Propertics Private l-imited ("BPPL")
l5 BCV Developers Private Limitcd ('BDPL')
16 Brigade Hospitality Services Limited ("BHSL")
I Brigade Estates & Projects Private Limitcd (BEPPL")

l8 Brigade (Guiarat) Proiects Private Limited ("BGPPL

t9 Celebrations Private Limited ("CPL")
2C, Augusta Club [)rivate Limited ('ACPL")
2t Brigade Innovations LLP ("BIl-LP')
22 Tetrarch Developers I-imiled ("TDL")
23 Vibrancy Real Estates Pvt Ltd ("VREPL"

24 Venusta Venturcs Pvt Ltd ("VVPL")
25 Propel Capital Ventures LLP ('PCVLLP")
26 BCV Real Ilstates Private Limited ("llDPL")
27 Iandem Allicd Scrvices Pvt Ltd ("TASPL")
lq i'etrarch Real Estates Private Linlited ("TREPL")

29 Brigade Flexiblc Otlice Space Pvt Ltd ("BFOSITL")

30 Perungudi Real Estates Private Limited ('PREPL")
3l Brigade Inliastructure & Power Private Limited ("BIPPL')
32 Mysore Holdings Private Limited ("MHPL")
33 Brigade HRC LLP
34 Ananthay Properties Private Limited
-) Mysore Projccts Private Limited ("MPPL'
36 Zoiros Projects Pvt Lld ("ZPPL") Joint Venture of Ultimate Holdins Comnanv

3 Subramanian Engineering Limited ("SEL")
Companies with Common Director

38 SRP Gears Pvt Ltd ("SRP Gears")

V



SRP Prosperita Hotel Vcntures l-imifud
Notcs to Financial Statenrents lbr ycar ended N{arch I l. f025
(AII amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherTise statrd)

r ith related pnrties:

Notesl

I The related part-v transactions ate madc on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length tlansactions. C)utsta[ding balances at
thc pcriod^ear end arc unsccurcd and scttlement oocurs in cash. Thcre have been no guarantees provided or received lbr any related
part, receivable or payable

2. In respcct ofthe transactions with the related panies, the Conrpany has conrplicd with the provisions ofscction I 88 ofthe CoDpanics
Act, 2013 rvhere applicable, and the details have been disclosed above, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The
provisions ofSection I 77 are not applicable to the Company

l\larch 31,2024
Sale of Servicc,^,[ater ial

Sale of Scnicer\4aterial
Reimbursement ofEx

Notional Interest on NCD

Pru chase of Sen,iceA4aterial

Sale of Service,Material

Sale of Service,A4aterial

Particulars Company As at
l\{arch 31.2025

As at
N{arch 3 1, 2024

CCPS BIIVL 241
Debt component ol'compound linancial instrurrrents (NCD) 93 3t3
Security Deposit Payable I

Sutstanding l']ayablc 2.CPS

BtrL t50 150
Jutstanding Receivable 4
:CPS

SI]L
200 200

)ebt component ofcompound financial instruments (NCD) 92 t3l
)utstmding Receivable 2 4
Jutstanding Receivable SRP Gears 0
lutstanding Rcceivable PREPL 2
Outstmdins Receivable WTC 4
Outstanding Rcceivable Mr Badri Palaniappan 0

4'" ,



SRP Prosperita Ifotel Ventures Limited

Notes to l-inancial Statemcnts for year ended lllarch 31, 2025

(All amounts in lndian Rupers l,akhs, exccpt as othrruise stated)

3l Financial risk managenrcnt objectives and policies

Tlte Conrpanl"s principal financial Iiabilities conrprise borrowings, nade and other paya[rles. The nrain purposc ot-tLese linalcial
liabilities is m Iinance the Comparlv's operations The Conrpanv's principal linancral assets include loans, trade. other receivables and
cash and cash equilalents lhat derive directly from its opcrations

Thc Companf is exposed to rlrarket risk. crcdit risk and liquidity risk. Thc (ionrpanv's senior nranagelrent olersees thc nranagenrent ol'
these risks and ensures that the Cotrpanl s liuarrcial risk actrvities are goverrred by appropriate policics and procedures and that linaucial
risks are identificd, nreasured and managed in accordance tvith the Companv s policies and risk olrjectives

i, Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the thir value offuture cash florvs o1'a financral inslrunrent rvill fluctuate because ofchangcs in nrarket prices.
N{arkct risk comprises two flpes ofrisk: interest rate risk and other price risk. suclr as equity price risk and commodity risk.

Intercst rate risk is the risk that the thir Yalue or luture cash flou's o1'the Company's llnancial instrurncnts will fluctuatc lrecausc of
changes in n)arket interest rates. The Conrpany's cxposure to the risk ol changes in rnarket intcrest rates relatcs prinlarily to thc
Company's long,-tcrm debl obli8atioils \vith Iloating intcrcst rates.

The Company is afl'ected by the price volatility of certain commodities. The Company's nranagement has developed and enactcd a risk
managcDrcnt stateg) regardirg oomtrroditv pricc risk and its D)itigation. Thc Conpany is subject to the prioc risk variables, u,hioh are
expected to vary in line r,ith the pr erailing market conditions

(a) Ilterest rate seositivity

The follouing table denronstratcs the sensitivitv to a reasonabll, possible change itr interest rates, with all other lariables held constant.
The impact on the entiN's profit/(loss) before ta\ is due to changes in the fair value olnon-current and cufent borro*'ings and other
curent and non curent financial liabilities.

Particulars Changc in
interest rate

Effect on

loss before tar

March 3 l, 2025

March 3 I. 202,1

10h

t.h
58

( 58)

l,h
50

/iI)

b) Cun ency risk
Foteign curreucy risk is thc risk that the lair value or future cash florvs of ar exposure rvill fluctuate bccause o{ changcs in lbrcign
exchange ratcs The Cionrpany's exposure to the risk ofchanges in foreign e\change rates arises on account ofpurchases fronr lbreign
countries. The Conrpany has not taken any detivatiYe instrument during the year and there is no dcrilative instrument outstanding as at

TheCoIrrparr1/surrIredgedlbreigncurIencyexposureattlrcendofreportitlgperiodisasbelow:-
March 31,2025 March 31,202,1

Trade payables

Note: There is no signilicant exposure to the Conrpany towards lbreign exchangc Iluctuatiotr

c) Pricc risk
'fhe C--ompany is affected by the price volalility of ccrtain commoditics. The Company's nranagenlent has developed and enacted a r isk
management strateg)'regarding commodity price risk and its miligation The Company is subject to thc price risk variablcs. uhich are
cxpected to var) in line with the prevailing market conditions.

ii. Crcdit risk

Cltedit risk is the risk of loss that nray arise on outstanding financial instrunrents if a counterpart)- default on its obligarions The
Companv's exposure to crcdit risk arises nrajorly liom trade reccivables/ unbilled rer.enuc and other financial assets.

Other finmcial assets are bank deposits nith banks and hence, the Compay does rot expect any credit risk with respect to these
financial assets.

With respect to other firalcial assets, the Conrpany has constituted (eams to rcvielv the receivables on pcriodic basis ald to take
necessary mitigations. rvherever required The Conrpany creales allou,ance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected
credit loss At the balance sheet date, there uas no significant concentration ofcredit risk and exposure thereon.

t

1----



SRP Prospcritx Hotel Ventures Limited

Notcs to Financial Statements for year cnded l\,larch 31,2025

(All amounts in lndian Rupecs l,akhs, except as othemise stated)

iii. l-iquiditl Risk

The Corrtpanl's obiective is to nraintain a balance bctueen coutinuitl ol lirnding and lleribiliry through thc use ofborrowinqs and lease

coutlacts The table belorv sutnntariscs the maturit! prolile oftlre Cirnrpany s llnancial liabilities based on contiactual undiscourrtcd
paYmcnls

i\laturit) period N{arch 31,2025 l\larch 31,202,1

Financial liabilities - Current
Current borrowings - tcmr loans liorn banks

Dehcntures

Cnrerrt lrorrouings - bank overdral't

Curent bon o\vings - loans Ii om related parties

[-ease liabrlities
Tradc payables

Other fi nancial liabilities

Financial liabilitics - Non Current
Non-Currcnt borrowiugs - terrn loans ll om banks

Non-Current horrowings - loans from related panies
Lcase liabilities
Othcr fi nancial liabilities

lw

Within lt.ear
Within lrcar
Withrn I l ear

Within l1,car
Within lvear
Within Ivear
Wirhin I year

Between 1-10 years

Between 1-5 vears

Betuccn l-30 vcars

Bet*een l-3 vears

1,57 I

1',7

200

32

3'16

5.506

42

34

t.621

40:1

312

t?0

164

7.099

200

24

9-"



SRP Prosperita Ilotel Ycntures Limited

Notes to Fininrial Sla(rnrcnts for year ended NIarrh Jl,2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupecs Lilkhs. ercept as otheraisr slatrd)

f2 Enrplover Benefits:
r lhcConrpanvLasrecognisedthelbllourngexpensesasdefincdconlibutionplanunderrhebead'Conrpany'sContibulron

Par(iculars NIarrh 31.2025 NIarrh JI.202.,

Provident Fund 12 l1

Defincd bcncfit plan - Gratui(!,
'l'hc Companv operates defined g,aturty plan lot its ernployees Undcr the plan, everr enrplovee x-ho has complered al lersl lrve years ofsenrce 3ets
a graluis on doparlure al I 5 days ol last drawn salary ibr erch conrpleted yoar ofsrrrr.e
The lbllourng ubles sunnuarrses the conrponen6 of net benelrl expenses recognised rn the statenrent ol pr olit and loss and anrount r ecognlsed tn the
balance shcet u,ith respect to gratuitv The defined beoeilt plan is unlunded.

Expense charged to profil
or loss

Remeasurement (gains),4osses in other comprehensive income

Expense charged to profit
or loss

Remeasurtment (gains)/losses in other.ornprehrnsive income

Return on
plan

assets

(ex(lilding

in(luded
in nel

interest

Actuarial
chang€s

arising
from

changes

in finaDrial
assumplions-

ions

Particulars March
31,2025

March
31,2021

Disoount rate 6.8%
luntre salary benefit levels 80% 8 00/

The Mo(alrty rate used in the \aluation is 100% ofIALNI 2012-14 lbr March 11,2025 and March 3 1,2024

obligaron as a result ofreasonable changes in ke) assumptrons occurring a1 the end ofthe reporting period

The lbllowing are erpected contributions to the defined benellt plan - gratuiy during the next year : NIL
*Scheme is managed on unfunded basis

The Erpected cash floss over the next years (Valued on Undiscounted basis)

Particulars Nlarch 31,2025 NIerch JI.202,1

Within I vear I I

Betrveen I and5vears '1 5

Vore than 5 years ll8 2t
t26 17

obligalions for the Company's plans are shoM below

t

The sensinvity analysrs above has been determrned based on a medud that extrapolates the impact on defrned benefit

Iotrl erne.led D,

*-

Re(urn on

plan
assets

(exchding
anrounts

included
in net

interest



SRP Prosperita IIotcl Ycntures [,imited

Notes to Financial Statements for vear ended \Iarch 3 l, 2025

(All anuunts in lndian Rupees l,akhs, except as othcr$'ise stated)

3J Fair ralues

Thc lhir value of tlrc liiancial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which thc instrunrcnt could [rc cxchanged in a current

fair valuesr

t) The nrauagernent asscsscd that the carrling values o1'cash and bank balances, tlade recerlables. trade payables, aud other financial assets atrd

liabilities approrimate their thir values largely duc to thcir short-term maturilres.

ii) The managenrent assessed that the canying values ofbank deposits, borrourrgs and other financial asscts and liabilitres approximatc their
lhir lalues based on caslr flo* discounting using paranreters such as itrterest rates. tenure ofinstrumcnt. creditnorthincss ofthc customer aDd

thc risk characteristics ofthe financed pro-ject. as applicable.

'l'hese financial assets and financial labiliries are classificd as lelel 3 fair values in the lair value hierarchv clue lo the use ofunobservable inputs

as erplained above. There have been no hanst'ers bctween levels during thc year

Sel out below. is a conrparison by class ofthe carrying amounts aid fair value ofthe Compantis financial instruinents:

Particulars
Nlarch 31,2025 March 31.2024

Carrying
Value

Fair Value
ll.cwpl f)

Carrying
Value

Fair Yaluc
II P{.1 l\

Financial Assets

Measured at l;air I'alue thntugh l)ntlil or Lors
Invcstrnents

,V(ururtd dt umorlised cosl

Itr!estments iD Govemmcnt or trust secur ities*
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Other financial assets

Financial Liabilities

Borrou'ings

Trade payables

[.ease liabilities
Other linanoial liabilities

6

454

l5

8'14

6,110

3'16

67

26'7

6

454

t5

8't4

6,1 l0
376

67

26',7

'7.736

120

488

523

123

119

523

123

419

7,'736

120

188
* Reprcsents Rs 5000/- as investmenl in National Saving Cerlilicate

Capital managernent

The Company's objectives of capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the

Companv nta) adjust the relurn to shareholders, issue/ buyback sharcs or sell asscts to reduce debt 1 he Conrpant, manages its capital structure

and makcs adjustnlgnts in light ofchanges in economic conditions arrd the requirements ofthe Iinancial covenants

'l'lre Compauy monitors capital using a gearrlg ratio, \yhich is net debt divided by total equity plus net debt as below.
- Equity includes equity shile capital and all other equity components attributable to the equit-v holders

- Net Debt includes bororvings lnon-cunent and curaent), trade pavables. lease liabilities and other financial liabilities, less cash and cash

equivalents and bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents.

In order lo achieve the oblective ofmaximizing shareholdcrs valuc, the Conrpanl"s capital management, amongst other things, ainrs to ensure

that it nreets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing borro*,ings that define capital structure requirements. An),significant breach in
rneeting the llnancial covenants would allou,the bank to call borrowings. There have been no breaches in the linancial covenants oI-above

mentioned interest-bering borrowings.

No changes Ncre madc in the objectiles, policies or processes lbr managing capital durtrlg the curent and preuous ycars.

3.1

\

Particulars l\Iarch 3 l, 2025 l\tarch 31. 2024

Borrorvings

Trade payablcs

[.ease liabilities
Other fi nancial liabilities
Less: Cash and cash equivale[ts & bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

I-ess: nrargin deposit placed with bank in connection with the long tcrnr botrou'ings
Lcss: Dcposits with Bank remaining maturity more than l2 months

Net Debt (A)

Equity share capital

Instrumerrls errtirell equity in narure

Other equity

Equity (B)

Equity plus net debt ( C'= A + B )

Gearingratio(D=A/C)

6.il0
316

6'.1

26',7

(15

(,143

(398

7.736

120

488

(123)

5.964 8.221

40

3,594

2.513

40

i 594

t.8 l8
6-117 5,452

l2,lll

49y.

11,673

60'l

v



SRP Prosperita IIotel Yentures Limited

Notes to l'inancial Statements lbr year ended ]larch f, I, 2025

(All amounts in Indian Rupces Lakhs, except {s othcra ise stated)

l5 Details ofdues to micro and small enterprises as dcfined under the NISNIED Act, 2006

Thc principal arnount rcmaining unpaid to an1'supplier

Norc: Thc abolc inftrrmation is furnishcd bascd on thc inlbrmation alailable rvith thc Companv

36 Financial ratios

a, Ratio Current ratio

Numcrator Cunent assets

Denominator Currcnt llabilltics

Ilarth 31,2025 Nlarch J1,202.1
Rs. Rs.

1161

6',7 .l,l

Ratio
Numerator
I)enominator

Ratio
Numerator
I)enominator

Dcbt equit_v ratio

Total debt Irepresetrts culrent and non-current borron'ings and lease liabilities]
Sharcholders' equity Ircpresents total cquit],]

c.

The ratio has changed nrainly due to repalment oIdebt and increase in prolit

Ratio Debt sen'ice coverage ratio

Numerator Eatnings available lbr debt serrice
Denominator Debt serlice

Trade receivables omover ratio

Revenue tiom operations

Average trade receivables

t(

Ratios/ Illeasures
As at

NIarch 31, 2025 Nlarch 31,2024

Curent assets (A)
Current liabilities (B)

Current ratio (C):(A) / (B)

643

2,t3t)
0.30

859
) tqq

0.36

%,chahse li'om l6t

Ratios/ Measures
As at

lllarch 31, 2025 illarch 31,202.1
'l'otal debt (A)
Shareholder's equity (B)

Debt eouitY ratio (C l = (A) / (B)

6,150

6.141

1.00

'7,136

1.42

%,Chanse from -)q'Y

Ratios/ Nleasures
As

March 31. 2025 March 3l . 202.1

Profit/(loss) aftcr aax (A)

Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost

Depreciation and Amo(isation expense (B)

Finance costs (C)

Earnings available for debt services (D) = (A)+(B)+(C )
Finance costs (E)

Repayment of non-cunent borowings (F)

Deb( service (H) = (E, ) + (l')
Deb( service coverase ratio (I) = (D ) /(H)

694

705

722

2,121
'/22

1,042

1,761

t.20

I,251

159

2,895
882

I l)q

2,llt
1.37

%,Chanpc from Drevious year t2'%

The ratio has changed mainly on account increase in cash flow fiom operaling activilies

Ratios/ Measures
As at

l\Iarch 31,2025 lllarch 3 l, 202.1

Revenuc li onr opcrations (A)

Closing Trade Receivables

Average Trade Receivables Ilopcning + closing) /2] (B)

Trade receivables turnover ratio (C ) = (A) / (B)

,154

489

t3.25

5,88,1

154

12.96

T.Change from previous year
The ratio has charged nrainly due to reduction ir total receivables during the quarler

v



SRP Prosperita IIotcl Ycntures Limited

Notes to Financial Statemcnts for year endetl Nlarch 31,2025
(.,\ll amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, ercept as othcruise stated)

e Ratio
Numerator
Dcnomitrator

Ratio
Numerator
Denominator

Ratio
Numerator
Denominator

year

Ratio
Numerator
Denominator

ycar

Ratio
Nurnerat0r
Denominator

*Total PurcJtase represcnts purcllase ol goocls and services u4rich is the aggregate 01'cost ofnraterials consrurred and otlret expenses
The ratio has ohanged mainly duc to rcductiorr in total payables durirg the quarter

'lrade pavables turnover ratio
Total purchases

Average tradc payables

Net capital lurnover ratio
Revenue fiom operatrons

Working capital (Curent assets - Current liabilitics)

Net profit ratio
Profit afler 1ax

Revenue from operalions

Return on capital employed

Eaming before interest and taxcs

Capital Employed (Total equity, Total borro*ings and Total lease liabilines)

Return on equity ratio
Restatcd loss after tax
Average Shareholder's Equity

The ratio has changed nrainly on accoutrt increase in cash florv from operating activities & recognition ofdeferred tax on carry over loss ir prelrous
year

Ll

Ratios/ N{casures As at
Nfarch f1,2025 NIarch 3 l, 202.1

Total purchascs * 1A)
Closinr Trade Pal ablcs

Averagc Trade Palables [(opening 1 closing) /2] (B)
'Irade payables turnover ratio (C) = (A) / (B)

2.958

3'.76

248

I t.93

2.826
120

lil
25.57

'%Changr lLonr previous vear -53.4

Ratios/ N{easures As at
l\tarch 31,2025 NIarch ll,202,1

Revenuc- flom operations (A)
Working capital (B)

Net caDital turnover ratio (C ) = (Ay (B)

6,473

( r,187)
(J 1{r

5.881

( 1.5,1 I

(f x)

'%Change fronr Drcvious year t4%
The ratio has clranged nrainly due to decrease in revcnuc operations

Ratios/ Measures As at
Nlarch 31. 2025 l\larch 3 l. 202,1

Profit-/(loss) after td (A)
Revcnuc lionr opcrations (B)

Ner Drofit (C ) = (A) / (B)

r)9-l

6,4'73

0.1 I

1,254

5,88,1

[.21
%Change from orevious -50'%
The ratio has changed maitrly on account inctease in caslr llorv liom operattlg activities & recognition ofdeLrrcd tax on cary over loss in prevrous

Rafios/ Measures As at
l\'larrh 31. 2025 March JI,202,1

Profit-/(loss) after tu 1A)
Adjusfments

Add: Total tax expense (B)

Add: Finance costs (C--)

Earnings before interest and aax (D) = (A) + (B) + (C)
'I'otal equit) (E)

Cunent and Non-current borrowings (F)

Curent and Non-current lease liabilities (G1

Capital Employed (H) = (E) + (F) + (G)
Return on caDital emnloved (ll = (D) / (H)

691

569

722

t,985
6,14',7

6,1 l0
40

12,297

0.1 6

1.254

(628)

882

t,508
5 45)
'7.'736

I 3,t 88

0.r I
"ZChange from previous year 4l.A
The ratio has changed nrainly on account incrcase in cash flow fiom operating activities & recognition ofdel'cred tax on carry orer loss in prevrous

Ratios/ Messures As at
1\larch 31, 2025 i\farch 31,2024

Profit/(loss) alier tax (A)
Closing shareholder's equity (B)

Average shareholder's equity [(opening + closing) /2] (C)
Return on equity (D) : (Ay(C )

694

6.14'/

5,800

0.12

t,254

4,824

0.26

'%Change from previous year -51"1,



SRP Prosperita IIotcl Ventures Limited

Notes to Finrncial Statements lbr year ended }larch f,1,2025

(All anounts in Indian Rupces Lakhs, except rs othe ruise stated)

j Ratio Inlenton turno\el ratio

Numcrator Cost ofgoods sold

I)enominator Avcrage inventory

Ratio

Numerafor

I)enominator

Return on investrnent [7o]

Itrietest incunc on lixed deposits + Prollt on sale ofinvestments I Incomc ofinvcstmcnts - lmpaimlcnt on valile

of invesment
Fixed dcposits *'ith bank

q

Ratios/ l\feasurcs
As at

Nlarch f,1,2025 Nlarth ll, 2{}2.1

Cost 01'goods sold (A)
Closnrg lnventory (B)

Average rnvcntoty [(opcning r closing) /2] (C')

Inventon turnorcr ratio (D) = (Ay(C )

499

58

5g

8.53

45,1

59

5i
8.61

'%Change from previous year t^A

The ratio has changed nrainly duc to decreasc in revcnuc opcrations

Ratios/ Measurrs
As at

]\larch f l, 2025 l\larch 31,202{

Interest inconre on lixed deposits (A)

Incomc of iilvestments (B)

Prollt on sale ofinvcstiuents (C)

Impaimrent on value of investment (D)

Net return on investments (E ) = (A)+(B)+(C)+(D)
Cuftent investment (F)

Non curent investrnents (G)

Fixed dcposits *ith bank (H)

Capitrl Employed (l) = (l') + (G) + (II)
Return on investment J'%l (J )= (E) / (I) *100

36

36

24

24

,,,
8.t I

0.0,1

4r5

415

0.06

'Z,Chanse from Drevious year -26'%

The ratio has changed nrainly due to investment in the llxed deposit during the 2nd halfofthe Current FY

?

(\rrrent investment + Non current invcstments +



SRP Prosperita Hotel Yenturrs I-inrited

No(es to Financial Statements forvear cnded Ntarch 31,2025
(All amounts in Indian Rupees I-akhs, except as othcruise stated)

37 Additional regulatory information not disclosed elseuhere in thc financial information

Transactions Act. I 988 and r ules nrade thereundei.

(ii) TheCiornpanl'doesnotllavean)'transactionsrvithconrpaniesstruckoffundersection2-l8ofConrpaniesAct.20l3orsection560ofCornpaniesAct.

I 956

(iii) The Cornpanl'does not have an1'charges or satislirction which is yet to lre regrstercd with ROC beyond the stalutory period.

(iv) The Conrpanl' has not traded or invested in Crlpto currency or Virtual Curr encl during thc l'inancial )ear

thc Company ("Ultitnate Beneficiaries") or provide anv guarantee, securiq or the Iike ur behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaies

rccorded in rvriling or othenvise, that the company shall. rvhethcr. dircctly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner

Nhatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding Partics ("Llltimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthc Ultimate
Beneficiaries

the year in thc tax assessnrents under the htcome 'l'ar Act, | 96 I

(viiii) The Company is rot a dcclarcd u,ilthl delhulter by anv bank or tinancial institution ol anl.othcr lcnder.

38 Segment Reporfing
The Company is engaged in the business ofhospitalit\'. 'l'he Board ofDucctors being the ChiefOperating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the

Companlr's performance and allocates rcsources based on an analysis ofvarious per formance indicators by industry classes All operatin!l segnrents

opcrating results are reviet'ed regularly by CODM to make decisions about rcsources to be allocated to the segments and assess thcir perforrnance. CODM

bclieves that these are governed by smre set ofrisks and returns hcnce, CODM reviews thenr as one conlponent IIcncc, there are no additional disclosures

to be provi ded undcr Ind-AS I 08 - Segmenl in formation with respect to ihe si ngl e reponabl c segment. other th an those al ready provi d ed i n the

accotnpanf ing standalone financial stalernents Further. tlre Company is dorniciled in India and the Compan]'s current and non-current asscts arc Iocatcd

in India.'l'here is no idcntifiablc major custotne! in thc Cornpanywho is contributing tnore than 10o,'o ofrevenue.

39 In accordance *'ith the proviso 1o Rule 31 I) oi'the Companics (Accounts) Rules. 201,1. applicablc fronr April l. 2023, the Compan) confirms the
fbllowing:
'l lre Cotrrpany has tnaintained its books ofaccount using accounting software tlrat includes a l-eaturc to rccord an audit n.ail (edit log). This l'eature Ias
enabled and operated throughout thc linancial vear lbr all rclevant transactions r ecor ded in the accounting system. There have been no instances of
tamperinS tr'ith the audit trail during the ycar The audit trail has been prcservcd in accordance with the requirenrerts ofthe applicable lau

As per our rcport ol cven date

For BRAIIMAYYA & Co.
Chartercd Accountatrts

Firm Regn No: 00051 lS t
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